
Page 1 of 3 

AGENDA 
Tulsa County Board of Adjustment  

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Tuesday, May 19, 2020, 1:30 p.m. 

Williams Tower I 
1 West 3rd Street, St. Francis Room 

 
Meeting No. 482 

 
The Tulsa County Board of Adjustment will be held in the St. Francis Room in Williams Tower I 
and by videoconferencing and teleconferencing. 
 
Board of Adjustment members and members of the public may attend the meeting in the St. 
Francis Room but are encouraged to attend and participate in the Board of Adjustment meeting 
via videoconferencing and teleconferencing by joining from a computer, tablet or smartphone. 
 
Join Zoom Videoconference: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85356994777?pwd=ODE0eWJ6Z3VwSkdlTFdaYWVBMzdvZz09 
 
Join Teleconference by dialing: 1-312-626-6799 
Meeting ID: 853 5699 4777 
Password: 160675 
 
The following County Board of Adjustment members plan to attend remotely via ZOOM, 
provided that they may still be permitted to appear and attend at the meeting site, St. Francis 
Room, Williams Tower I, 1 West 3rd Street, Tulsa Oklahoma: David Charney, Don Hutchinson, 
Don Crall, Gene Dillard, Larry Johnston 
 
 

 
 

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON: 
 
1. Approval of Minutes of March 17, 2020 (Meeting No. 480). 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
2. 2798—Hanford Jenkins 

Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a Horticulture Nursery in a 
Residential District (Section 410, Table 1). LOCATION: 560 East 62nd Street 
North 

 
NEW APPLICATIONS 

3. 2807—Chris Webb 
Use Variance to allow Use Unit 16 for a Mini-Storage in an AG District (Section 
1216); Special Exception to exceed the fence height in the required yard (Section 
240.2). LOCATION: 9613 East 96th Street North 

  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85356994777?pwd=ODE0eWJ6Z3VwSkdlTFdaYWVBMzdvZz09


Page 2 of 3 

4. 2808—Coleman Swango 
Use Variance to allow Use Unit 25, Light Manufacturing Industry, to allow wine 
bottling (Section 1225); Special Exception for Use Unit 2, Area-Wide Special 
Exception Uses, for a Wedding and Event Venue (Section 1202); Variance from 
the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D). LOCATION: 12345 
North Peoria Avenue 

 
5. 2809—Kevin Watkins 

Variance to allow two dwelling units on a single lot of record in a RE District 
(Section 208). LOCATION: 10543 North 127th Avenue East 

 
6. 2810—Tony McKnight 

Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a Horticulture Nursery in a CS 
District (Section 1203). LOCATION: 2404 South 265th Avenue West 

 
7. 2811—Sara Fry 

Special Exception for Use Unit 2, Area-Wide Special Exception Uses, for a 
wedding and events venue (Section 1202); Variance from the all-weather parking 
surface requirement (Section 1340.D); Variance of the minimum frontage 
requirement on a public street/dedicated right-of-way from 30 feet to 0 feet in the 
AG District (Section 207). LOCATION: 3921 East 181st Street South, Bixby 

 
8. 2812—MFA Oil Company – Don E. Smith 

Use Variance to allow Use Unit 26, Moderate Manufacturing and Industry, for 
propane storage tanks in an AG District (Section 1226). LOCATION: 348 East 
184th Street North, Skiatook 

 
9. 2813—Tye Smith 

Variance of the required 75-foot setback from an abutting AG District to 10 feet in 
an IL District (Section 930, Table 2); Variance from the all-weather parking surface 
requirement (Section 1340.D). LOCATION: 6235 North Mingo Road 

 
10. 2814—Farshid Zandi 

Use Variance to allow Use Unit 25, Light Manufacturing Industry, for processing in 
an AG District (Section 1225). LOCATION: 10251 East 171st Street South, Bixby 

 
11. 2815—Wendi Foy Green 

Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a public street/dedicated right-
of-way from 30 feet to 20 feet to permit a lot split in the AG District (Section 207). 
LOCATION: 14334 South Utica Avenue East, Bixby 

 
12. 2816—Laura Roy 

Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a public street/dedicated right-
of-way from 30 feet to 0 feet in the AG District to permit a lot split (Section 207). 
LOCATION: 14323 South 33rd West Avenue, Glenpool 

 



Page 3 of 3 

13. 2817—Tommy Rotert 
Variance to permit a detached accessory building to exceed 750 square feet in an 
RS District (Section 240.2-E). LOCATION: 6902 West 34th Street South 

 
14. 2818—Joshua Hutchinson 

Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a public street/dedicated right-
of-way from 30 feet to 0 feet in the AG District to permit a lot split (Section 207). 
LOCATION: North of the NE/c of East 166th Street North & North Memorial Drive 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
NEW BUSINESS 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

Website: tulsaplanning.org  E-mail: esubmit@incog.org 
 
 

If you require special accommodations pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, please call 
918-584-7526. 
 
NOTE: Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may be received and 
deposited in case files to be maintained at the Tulsa Planning Office at INCOG. All electronic devices 
must be silenced during the Board of Adjustment meeting. 
 
NOTE: This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official posting. Please contact the 
Tulsa Planning Office at 918-584-7526 if you require an official posted agenda. 

mailto:tulsaplanning.org
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


CS

AG RS

I
AG

RS

SUBJECT TRACT

E

o-

E

,v

AG RS LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits

0 600
Feet
300

+#
cBoA-2798

20-12 01

á.I N

0



BOARD OF AD¡USÏMEilT
GASE REPORÎ

TRS:129
CZM=21,

Case l{umber: CBOA-2798

CASE REPORTPREPARED BY: RobiJones

HEAR¡ilG DATEI 05/19/2020 1-:3O PM

APPtlCAiln Hanford Jenkins

ACTIOil REOUESTED: Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a Horticulture Nursery, in a

Residential District (Section 410, Table 1).

LOCATIOil: 560 E 62 ST N ZONED: RS

AREA: North Tulsa County

PRESENT USE: Vacant Residential TRACT SIZE: 0.39 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPÍIOI{: E 85.2 LOT 7 BLK 1, FAIRVIEW HGTS ADDN

RELEIIAT{T PREIIIOUS AGTIOI{S:

Subject Property:

BOA4458 October 1964: The Board of Adjustment approved the operation of a home
beauty shop, on the subject property.

ANAIYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located in a single-family residential
neighborhood with large lots. The property is surrounded by RS zoning in all directions.

STAFF COMMENTS:

New Com ments (05/19/ 2O2O):

The case was continued from 03/17/2O2O to O4/2I/2O20 but due to COVID-19, the case
was further continued to 05/19/2020. The applicant was asked to supply more specific
plans about the type of building he would be erecting on the property.

Com ments Írom 03/ L7 / 2O2O:

The case was continued from 1,/2I/2O2OTo 03/77/2O2O to give the applicant more time to
consult with Tulsa County Permit Department and develop a clearer vision of his plan for the
property. lt was suggested that the applicant submit a more detailed síte plan.

Staff of Tulsa Planning Department and Tulsa County Permit Department has concluded that
if the Agricultural Use is approved by the Board, the new structure would not need to be
considered an accessory building to a residential property. lf approved, the new structure
could stand alone such as any building could on AG zoned parcels. However, the Board has
the ability to limit the size of the structure as a condition of the approval.

*,e
REVTSED 4/29/2O2O



The applicant has met with both offices and has submitted a new site plan. Accordingto the
site plan, the existing structures will be removed and a new structure will be erected on the
property. The size of the new building will be 35' x 1-00' (3,500 sq. ft). The site plan calls for
a concrete or gravel surface. Staff has discussed the need for variance with the applicant if
he decides to pursue gravel parking. The applicant stated that he will choose to use
concrete if approved.

Origi na I Com ments (1,/ 21,/ 2O2O):

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3,
Agriculture,for a Horticulture Nursery, in a Residential District (Section 4l-0, Table 1-). The
applicant would like to have a grow facility for medical marijuana on the property.

A Use Variance is required as Agriculture is not a use permitted in an RS zoned district
because of the potential adverse effects on neighboring properties. A horticulture nursery
must be found to be compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding area.

The applicant supplied the following statementt "l want the building to be put on my land
because of the area and the property is like the country and I feelit rs safe there."

According to the submitted site plan, all buildings will be removed, and a structure will be
built to house the horticulture nursery. Growing will occur indoors. The site plan does not
specify the size or design of the structure. Staff has not been able to contact the applicant
for more specific details.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and
reasonably related to the request to ensure the proposed use of the land is compatible with
and non-injurious to the surrounding area.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a
Horticulture Nursery, rn a Resldential Drstrict (Section 47O, Table 7).

Approved perthe Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ofthe agenda packet.

Subl'ect to the following conditions, íf any:

Findingthe hardship to be

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are
peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of
the Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptlonal
conditions or circumstances do not apply generally to other propefi in the same use
district; and that the variance to be Sranted wíll not cause substantial detriment to the
public good or impair the purposes, spirt, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensr've
Plan.'

o?,3
REVTSED 4/29/2O2O



the fact that the Comprehensive Plans shows pla
following property:

\
N 1/2 NE SW SEC Þ8-21.14, OF TULSA CO TY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Board Action:
On MOTION of HUTCHINSON ard voted 4-0-0 (Charney, Dillard, Hutchinson,

Johnston "aye"; no "nays"; no "abs ons"; Crall "absent") to DENY the request for a
Variance from the all-weather parki requirement (Section 1340.D); Variance of
the minimum frontage requirem onap icated right of way from 30 feet

to 0 feet in the AG District ( 207)finding is not enough information given the

denial of the requested S ; for the ng property

N 112 NE SW SEC 28.21.1 OF TULSA COUNTY, STAT OF OKLAHOMA

r the area to be residential; for the

FHH-f, ffiffiPY
Action Requested:
LJse Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a horticulture nursery in a
residential dtstrict (Section 410, Table 1). LOGATION: 560 East 62nd Street North

Presentation:
Hanford Jenkins, 245 Easl Sgth Street North, Tulsa, OK; stated he would like to have a

cannabis grow house. He has been in the area all of his life and his Grandmother still

lives there. He has tried to contact the area residents and has been able to speak with a
few of them. There will be no traffic.

2798-Hanford Jenkins

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Jenkins if he would have any employees at the facility
Jenkins stated that there would be three or four family members.

Mr

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Jenkins if there was an existing structure or if he would be building

a structure on the subject property. Mr. Jenkins stated that he will build a new structure.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Mr. Jenkins what the square footage of the new structure would

be. Mr. Jenkins stated that he would like to have about a 30'-0" x 40'-0" structure. Mr.

Jenkins stated he erect a fence around the building and would like to have a parking area.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Mr. Jenkins how many plants he is planning to grow. Mr. Jenkins

stated that he would like to have 150 plants or more.

Mr. Hutchinson asked staff if there was a building requirement for the subject property.

Ms. Tosh answered affirmatively. Ms. Tosh stated the proposed building can only be 750

square feet without a house. Ms. Tosh stated that there is another issue on the property

if the house is razed the proposed building would not be an accessory building.

-(.q
0U2U20201#478 (24)



F !Ë" fr ffiffif,j v
(ßo,A

Mr. Charney stated that an accessory building that is not a house has a size limit in the
subject neighborhood, and that is 750 square feet. That is a pre-determined size limit
unless a Special Exception is requested.

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Jenkins if there was a house on the property currently. Mr.
Jenkins stated there is a burned-out house on the property that cannot be used, and he
plans to raze that structure.

Mr. Charney stated that he does not think Mr. Jenkins can obtain a building permit
because it is a residential use. Mr. Charney thinks Mr. Jenkins would need to build a
residence and then have a 750 square foot building adjacent to that house, or it could be
attached to the house. The building cannot be built without a house.

Ms. Tosh stated the primary use on the subject property has to be residential

Mr. Jenkins stated the subject property has two houses on it, the burned-out house and
one on the rear of the property.

Ms. Tosh stated that creates another issue

Mr. Charney stated that he wants to give Mr. Jenkins' application a hearing, but he wants
Mr. Jenkins to know regardless of what is decided today he would encourage Mr. Jenkins
to make an appointment with staff and talk through all the procedures required to build
the requested structure.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOT¡ON of GHARNEY, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Charney, Dillard, Hutchinson,
Johnston "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Crall "absent") to CONTINUE the request for
a Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a horticulture nursery in a residential
district (Section 410, Table 1) to the March 17,2020 Board of Adjustment meeting;forthe
following property:

E 85.2 LOT 7 BLK I, FAIRVIEW HGTS ADDN, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF
OKLAHOMA

- e7?8

e,5
0U2|2020t#478 (2s)



t'. I

i''i| .:
Lr"'j

/
Case- No. 4457 /
Kenneth Potter
IpË 21, Block 14¡
Boman Acres Third
Addition -

Câse No. 4458-A -
Bernice Torix-
E.85.2r of Lot-7,
Block 1, Fairview
lleights Addition

''"'' To Turley.

liìt,ingin Boaan Acres T
follows:

for per:urÍss
* Bl"sck L4, B

Mr. George Brie
filed a peEitio

ís based on the
vations of ttre

_fl Ðd

OF THE- REGUT,AR MEETING OF lHE BOARD OF ADJUST-

, ITIEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 21' L964.

NT Avery, Acting Chairman;
Sublett.

Ing1e; Kruse

- fhis b ng Ëhe- daËe- set ¿lovm for public he on Lhe
applÍcaË . of Kenneth PoËËer, after filed a

the Board,
on Lot 2L,

C District.
Ttrere also

1007" peti on of an- affected ârea creaL by
io operaEe a home b
Acres Thírd Addirion,

There appeared
appeared seve rotesËanËs.

spoke for the protestants

shop
u-1-

and Mrs. Kenneth t Ëer.

n
n bear some 9 signaËures of persons

Ad tÍon, wiricn read as

-

PETITION TO THE- ADJUSTMENT
TULSA,

I{e, Ehe undersigned p rty oI,ime aE the addresses
indicated, oppose t installation any adverLised
or unadvertised ness establis thin Ehe
confines of Boman res Third Addicion: This opposition

tricËions r. LimitatÍons
o-f Dedication as( reco

and Reser-

.After consi
it was,

ab'le discussíon among the Board rs

MOVED by le ( ) that this application be
app

MOT

/
d

died for laek of a second and application

this being the dat.e Fet'down .for public- hearing on Lile
application of $erníce Torix, after navíng filed a
10.07. petí.Èion. of- ar¡ affected area created by the Board,
for pàrnrissj-on-.to operate a home beauty shop on the
EasE '85.2 feet of Lot 7, Block 1, Fairview Heights Add.-
alon to Turley-r- -Oklahoma. There appeared Bernice Torix,
No protest vras offered.

e?,lo



-fl-0Ér

MOVED by Sublecc (Ingle) thaË this application be
approved. 

<All members voting yea. Carried.

ii
.j
,.. 

, .,¿

Case No. 4459-M This being Ehe- date seË dor'im for pub ic hearing on
Lea hwerger Lhe applicarion of Lea Rauchwerger permissíon Ëo

lock .1, operace a childreni s day nursery a u-l-c Dístrict
t gn Lot 20, Bloeli. l, Pilcher Sturrni Addicign. - There

Addition appegred Lea- Rauchwegger. iilo t- rrâ9r Offpred.

MOVED by Ingle (Subleftf tnat
approved "-
All members voting yea.

". Case No. 446L-A this being Ëhe date sec for public hearing on
Free. HoU.ness- Church he application of .the Fre t{oliness Church for
Lot l, Block l, rmission Ëo erecc a ch h on Lot 1, 8lock 1,
Hall Gardens Addirion 1 Gardens Addicion t Ehe ßity of Sand Springs,

Mr. Clarence S. GÍlberL.Sand Springs, 0klahoma Ok there appe
NoP Eest \,r7ês offered

MOVED SubleËt ( e) thaL Èhis application be

Carried.
app.roved.

-Case No. 4465=A/'-
*Mrs. Loretca Pogue
Iot L6, Block 7r- -

Briarwood Addirion

- Afl nember voting 9a

p t.es E

e (Ingle) aL this applicati-on be

I.ot. 20,
Pilcher

Case No. 4466-A,
Sgr¡nie Peters
L,ot 19, Block 22,
Maplewood Bxtended
AddÍtion

This being
the applic
-to operaËe
7, Briarwo
Pogue. No

MOVED bY
approved.
All membe

d e seË
aÈion. f !4rs.
ac ls

od ir

ers. No
.t

Pro test was offered.

s applicatíon-.þe

0arried.

dpwn for publÍc hearing on
Loretta Pogue for permission
day. nursery on Lot L6, Block
'Ihere appeared l"frs. Loretta

offered.

sLri.c-L.- . There appeaSed..S

This b the
ation

daEe set down f public hearing on
the of Sarnrnie Pet ers, ter having filed
an 84 plus petition, of an affecL area created by
the ard, for permission Èo operate home þeauty

s voting ye-a. Carried.

Block 22, Maplewood Ext Addi-

,¡- ..q

ri
on Lot I
a U-l-C

o/.t
öi

P

approv
by Sublet¡ (Kruse). that this appLication be
ed.

All members voting yea. Carried.

"?.r(



Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

cBoA-2798 Note: Graphic overlays may not prec¡sely
al¡gn wlth physlcal îealures on the ground.

N

^\e,g
0

20-12 01
Aar¡al Photo Dale: February 2018



Feet
300 600

Subject
Tract

cBoA-2798
N

^\

Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

0

L# 20-12 01
AeriAI Photo Date: Febtuary 2018

"2.n



Looking eost olong E.62nd Sf. N. - subject property is on the right

Looking southeast from E.62nd St. N

o?. \O



Looking south into subject property from E. 62nd $. N

o?, \\



i HnaÐprintjps 560E.beú 5+.N.

Tutsc",C)K lqwú
I
I
I

ÅJ

$ ,

t^J V

p

5

+
Y

s',1"

, '168

Jtev/
3',*e, ?lan

Nqt¿I. q''þ' ttigh,charn Urnr¿l Flø,w'

Ð
õo

Ic(

$
rtd

ai*t.
t

,l

,
ÐF.,.
-hl9."

Cc'nc.¿+r, o.
Þra,vcl

ño
1(r
õ\

k
o
1rfl
t_

u

I

¿lï'5 a

ï
I

Bui\din3

Ytlaìn

36

\,o
ô

.t

I
t¡,

,

\

tr+

C*'
C.tí
Þc
ct
1l

q'
Iið
È

s.
ag

(on¿¿t¿ 0r ttre.r¿t

s

tl(t

,3 1

https://mail.google,com/meil/u/0/#inbox/FMfcgxwHMGGqKMclqkeqsxRHnnqKsdfp?projector=1

x,\2
1t1



e.\3



æ

[ ^. !<r H--o,n 7Çc: -sÈ

P {r(ôrc- ¡s
\NAo, I- <

l--6

J-

A r-Õ'-l'/J\
F-o C c e)5

7

ñ

l}...
!

tt

{o

I t Þ'+=
:
ï

.*¡

{lt
!
I

I

¡

d

l, *

t. 1þ".,,¡f ,e

¿,

á.t.\



PF

I
I
I
i¡
lr
llRS.3

o

RMH

a ò

oz
E
I

SUBJECT TRACT

CS

I

oRS.3

,

I -3
a
a

PUD.9

PF

LEGEND

Owasso Corporate Limits

AG

th-s:r-N

AG

o

PL,

!o'q)

T.
T

I
t
,

T
T

T,I
I

T
I
I
I

Feet
2000 cBoA-2807400

¿t-tJ t,t

j.\



TUI.SA GOUilTY BOARD OF AD¡USTMENT
GASE REPORT

TRS: 1313
CZM= I!

CASE ilUMBER: CBOA-2807

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATE= 05/t9/2020 1:30 PM

APPIICAI{T: Chris Webb

ACTIOil REOUESTED: Use Variance to allow Use Unit 116, for a Mini-Storage, in an AG District (Section
t2I6); and a Special Exception to exceed the fence height in the required yard (Section 24O.2).

LOCATIOil: 961-3 E 96 ST N ZOI{ED: AG

FENGELINE: Owasso

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACTSIZEz L.25 acres

TEGAL DESCRIPTIOI{: E1-I2SESWSESE SEC. 1-3-21-13,

REIATANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None relevant

ANAIYSIS OF SURROUilDII{G AREA: The subject tract abuts AG zoning on the west and north. There
appears to be a residential use on the AG zoned property to the west. The properties to the east are zoned
RS-3 and is a residential neighborhood within the corporate limits of Owasso. The properties to the south
are zoned RS-2 and it is also a residential neighborhood within the corporate limits of Owasso.

STAFF GOMMEI{TS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Use Variance to allow Use Unit 16, for a Mini-
Storage, in an AG District (Section 121-:6); and a Special Exception to exceed the fence height in the
required yard (Section 240.2).

The applicant supplied the following statement:

"Proposal to apply for special exception to build small mini storage facility at 9613 E. 96th
St. North, Owasso, Oklahoma.

100 - 10'x 10' units (forest green in color)
Gated and monitored 24 hours per day/7 days per week with security system and cameras
Concrete drive
10' privacy fence

Given the location of the storage facility, it will be hidden from public view.
Facility will take up approximately 3/+ of one acre.
Land is zoned agriculture and owner lives on adjoining property which is a dead end.
Owner owns total of 9.87 acres and is willing to do a lot split if required.
Best use of property and an asset to growing community."

3,4
RÊVISED 4/29/2O2O



The applicant also stated the following hardship: "We believe the layout of the land and its shape is
difficult to utilize due to the nearby floodplaln. The good land that is left has an awkward shape."

A Use Variance is required as a mini-storage facility, Use Unit 16, is not a use permitted in the AG

district due to potential adverse effects. Agricultural zoning does not allow requests for a Special
Exception for Use Unit 16. Therefore, a Use Variance is the only avenue available that would allow
the proposed use and it requires the Board's approval. According to the site plan, the applicant is
proposing to construct a 1O0 unit mini-storage facility. The units will individually be 10 ft. x 10 ft.
and located within two 1-0 ft. x 50 ft. (approximate size) buildings. Examples of the types of
materials to be used are attached to this report.

Use Unit 16, Mini-Storage, is described as: A structure(s) which contains separate, small size, self-
service storage facilities leased or rented to individuals or small businesses. These facilities are
designated to accommodate access only from regular size passenger vehicles and two-axle trucks
(Section t2t6.t). The following Use Conditions apply:

1216.3 Use Conditions

A. The uses included in Use Unit 1-6, when located on a lot which is abutting an R

district, shall be screened from the abutting R District by the erection and
maintenance of a screening wall or fence along the lot line or lines in common with
the R District. The applicant is requesting to erect a 1O-foot privacy fence between
the mini-storage facility and the RS-3 zoning to the east of the property.

B. Within the CS district, there shall be no open-air storage of any kind that is visible at
ground level from an R district, O district, or from a public street. This does not apply
to this application.

C. The development site should have frontage on and access to an arterial street.
According to the Major Street and Highway Plan, E. 96th Street North is considered a
Residential Collector until it reaches N. Mingo Rd.

,r,t

t sHP - clðss¡fi@lion

saenic Drive

- 'Primåry Arteriâl

- 
Secondãry Arteriål

- 
Urbãn .A¡teriâl

- 
Residendãt collector

- 
commercial/Indu€triâl street

- 
commerc¡aì/cBD/Industrjâl collector

C¡ty of Tulsô Strest D6¡q¡allon

I Maln sh€et

I Multi-Model corrìdor

I Commutsr Conidor

RflilSED 4/29/2O2O



The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to exceed the maximum allowed height of a fence in
the yard from 8 ft. to 1-O ft. The proposed 10 ft. privacy fence would be made of wood and, as
shown on the site plan, will surround the mini storage facility. The Zoning Code states the following:

240.2 Permitted Yard Obstructions
Obstructions are permitted in required yards as follows:

C. Fences, hedges, plant materials, and walls may be located in any yard provided that
corner traffic visibility is maintained in accordance with the safety standards of the Tulsa
County Engineer. Fences and walls within yards shall not exceed a height of eight feet...The
Board of Adjustment, as a special exception, may modify these limitations.

The property is located within the fenceline of Owasso,
but it is not in Owasso's corporate limits. Both, The
Owasso Comprehensive Plan and Tulsa County
Comprehensive Plan, identify the future land use as
Residential. The Comprehensive Plans have identified
a Commercial Land Use designation nearby on the
northeast corner East 96th Street North and North
Mingo Road. See the Land Use Plan map 'for
clarification.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Use Variance to allow Use Unit. 76, for a MinîStorage, in an
AG District (Section 7276).

Finding the hardship to be

Approved per conceptual plan on page ofthe a$enda packet.

Subject to the following conditions (includingtime limítation, if any):

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar
to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would
resu/t in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances
do not apply generally to other propefi in the same use district; and that the variance to be
granted will not cause substantr,al detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and
intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan."

"Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to exceed the fence height in the required
yard (Sedion 24O.2).

Finding tf¡e Special Exception will be in harmony wíth the spirft and intent of the Code, and will not
be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare."

3,L\

o
SUBJECT TRACT

REVTSED 4/29/2O2O



4002000
Feet Subject

Tract
c B o A - 2 8 0 7 :;;:' -"rriÎizi,äi:!;,i::*'"i,":,yåi¿:,::I

21_13 13 er¡atPhotoDate: Februaryt|tt g, 5



U

Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

c B o A- 2 g 07 :;;:' "",{,:iff"i:"il::f,i:,"i":,,:;:::;:i
21_13 13 AerietPhotoDete: FebruarytOtU 

S rl/
E+



o

Þ

() A

ooz
-
=2

SUBJECT TRACT

E-96th

LEGEND

Land Use Plan

I commercial

I tndustriat

m Neighborhood Mixed use

I Parks/Recreation

I Pubtic/tnstitutionat

n Transitionat

m 1oo Year Ftoodplain

Residential

Feet
2000 cBoA-2807400

21-13 1 3 -t,1



,.,*.rì :rí å$#ffi - -ry+$lr''

Looking west down E. 96th St. N. from intersection at N. Mingo Rd. towards subject property

Looking northwest into the goted subject property from E. 96th St. N

3,8



March 9,2020

Proposal to apply for special exception to build small mini storage facility at96l3 E. 96'h St. North,
Owasso, Oklahoma.

100 - 10'x10' units (forest gteen in color)
Gated and monitorcd24 hours per daylT days per week with security system and cameras

Concrete drive
10'privacy fence

Given the location of the storage facility, it will be hidden from public view.
Facility will take up approximately 314 of one acre.
Land is zoned agriculture and owner lives on adjoining property which is a dead end.

Owner owns total of 9.87 acres and is willing to do a lot split if required.
Best use of property and an asset to growing community.

Chris Webb
9611 E. 96m St. North
Owasso, OK 74055
9t8l36t-3s72

5.q



\æ"\-Tas
g o\ Þ\o\

5J

0\'9
l--

a'
I

I

I

NlsìbY
s>:

--i--
I

l1

¡\-r

I

l-
ì,

.ó
,t,

"ur¡ Å1r{,or-¡
U

/27.:¡ Vvrl5¡¡¡1
/U

t
I'

.c¡i6
C\C

j

i

t

I

I

I

I

¡

I

J

j'l'
it+
:

a5

hþ.î
5b

iF
n-
rr
ü

;ì)'t
t\
ç

xt,1\t

"LV

iþ

6l
-,1 i1

(¡!

+n

ttu

a,
7
&
ì7

6
Jþ

'15

E
ñ
i,b

\b

4
:ã-

1þ
,$"

n$

ãç

9l)

${,

1L

ii

t\'l/

)u
4
a

5L

xxã
iL

$q
'ìãtt

4-
t¿

T
71

r.t

tll,

rr

t'

Ji

;ãtl
¿q

î
\r\h"l

a\{e

-L\
1.1

ala1

.t

T\>

{,)

bç

L

11t

c
h

'¿
\5
d

¿(

h5

ç

I

--+-_

n afi\o 4\7 )\a

-êçoolt (\c
a\"ù ì""î

+ PLt -J

taQt

f,'Ç- - f?--

1{

¿'ò

-ú\

$l

11'c1trl/
clr -- l7r

.->

"a\
-.o\'n-

^J;-r

'.,.1

lz\

4
.o\6

Z¿-52'rIl 9lrþ

t
/\

i, ,1,, 
'

, lr f'li

':'ri'r;,l

rì
ri



À\\,',t/
,y

lÐt_) lt)\ ìb\

5*^3

ù.s' \
tr U,ì\r

^l\Lsü *l)

LbÞlu^s>"'t>

,'\

d'\^\

2o' \D\\ I

) ,*PÁ,- ò,ìf T-N

!.
Jt?
-'2

.: 'ì.



Perirneter

1,'14(} ft

Areå

O.81 ac

I

þ

þ



3 ,13



3, lr{



3.15



\t



r
ta

i

I

I'l-::.:

{i:
.41



3.\ q



.,_./'

3,\q



3,&o



3t8t2020 Min¡ storage stock photo. lmage of structure, relocation - 27334U

.l:{

Download from
Dreamstime.com
a¡ic ,rd6r$'bõ ra.nÊira¿¡¿ rgrs pâÈlsñ,n! p!4161¡5 ùrb

@ zttstt+

@ Steve Husk I oreamstirné.com

3 ,e\
https://www.dreamstime.com/stock-images-mini-storage-ima ge27 33434 ó14



,/ l -\\-4\ LU è

r -\ c\\ItJ >

Ò

4('
Cù' !

.r
rt
sc)

kñ

z-É\âÀrf

exl x 4\ ¿¡¡l\

g"en^+vÅ 4*)

-¿il

.\b_ lc



I

I

i

I

I

l

IL{
?ro*"'
;,"r1

-__ùs,, ^+ 3!.,aç-

6tF.no.1

d

4\í*

hor

5t ro\\

5-u\\
às'

\É

4, tì"\.. r^ù

119\c LÙ tD

þ
\r
b¡

+5
d

SLc..q¿
tse\\O\v\¿l

+ì-+9s



sl!!!stE#, [ûPillltt lll,rn,"
Pnnr,s

[rc.

a

AT AGLANCE:

36" coverage

3/4" rib,9"centers

Minimum slope 3:12 with sealant

16 WXL stock colors plus galvalume, 29 9a.

22WXL stock colors plus galvalume,26 ga.

5 PVDF stock colors, 26 ga.

6 PVDF stock colors plus galvalume,24 ga.

UL Class A Fire rating

UL Class lV lmpact rating

a

a

a

a

a

a

3t4

I
36'COVERAGE

29 ga. &26 ga. @
uL90 #560
UL22'l I Class lV/lmpact
U1790 Class A,/F¡re

AG Panel - a low-profile, economical panel solution for residential, commercial and agricuftural

roofing or post frame buildings. AG panels are a very durable, high-value metal roofing system.

Manufactured in 29 ga.,26 ga., and24 ga. Minímum recommended slope is 3:12.

@ Metal Panels lnc.2O2O . 866-674-7657 . www.metalpanelsinc.com .,,e {



gl!!!ftÐH t[flT-[0c Pililtt l[Eîrr'"
Pnr¡rs
hc.

ANTI-SIPHON RIB

AT AGLANCE:

.36"coverage
, 9/16" tib,9"centers
. Minimum slope 3:12 with sealant
. 16 WXL stock colors plus galvalume,2g ga.
. 22WXL stock colors plus galvalume, 26 ga.
. 5 PVDF stock colors, plus galvalume,26 ga,
. 6 PVDF stock colors plus galvalume,24 ga.
. UL Class A Fire rating
. UL Class lV lmpact rating

9t16

I
36" COVERAGE

29 ga. &26 ga. @
lsÈ0

UL2218 Class lv/lmpåct
UL790 Class A,/Flre

Flat-Loc -- a low profile, stout-ribbed panel ideally suited for roofing or post-frame buildings.
Manufactured in 29 9a.,26 ga., and24 ga. Minimum recommended slope is 3:12 with sealant.

@ Metal Panels lnc.2o2Ù . 866-674-7657 . www.metalpanelsinc.com 3.es



lll rro, 
"

Po*r,s
I *t.

913-766-7200 918-641-0641

Kansas Gity:
8341 RubyAve.

Kansas City, KS 66111

855-B 1 8-4958 toll-free
913-766-7201fax

Tulsa:
131 S. 147th E.Ave.
Tulsa, OK 74116

866-67 4-7 657 tol l-free
918-641-0640 fax

3/4',ïP ANTI-SIPHON

9" TYP

9116"nP ANTI-SIPHON

9"TYP

* Produced in Tulsa

Ëffi

Polar White

lvory

Tan

Ash Gray

Burnished Slate

Evergreen

Hawaiian Blue

efß0tÊeEÃfrtlU-lU-
J YPalEts

36'COVERAGE

W IYP

PBR Panel

contact@metal panelsi nc. cor

www. metal panelsinc.cor

Bone White

Light Stone

Desert Sand

Charcoal Gray

Brown

Hunter Green

Rustic Red

*Produced ¡n KC

Pulin bearing

Crimson Red

gl!!!!8EH AG Panel

AVA|LABIE tN 29 GA& 26 GA {24 CABYSPECTALoRDER oNLy)

AVAILABIE IN 29 GA & 26 GA (24 GA BY SPECIAT ORDER ONLY)

2.5'

36"COVERAGE

AVAIIABLE lN 26 GA 122 GA& 24 GA BY SPECTAL oRDER oNLY)

ern0ilEeEÃfr|UIU-
- 

YPttEts
Flat-Loc Panel

g!!!49y,,,,* M Panel

6"1'

1 1t4'r\P

36'COVERAGE

AVAII.ABLE IN 26 GA (22 GA & 24 GA BY SPECIAL ORÐER ONLY)

Berry

12"fYP

All colors shown are approximate to actualfinish colors,
Please review actual finish samples before ordering.

@¡ 4o-Year Finishes ENERGv srAR@ comptiant coatings o, þ1¡¡^**-*uunrr.

26 GA. ONLY COLORS

Gold Black
*Copper Metallic *Gallery Blue

* PREMIUM COLOR

/ Crinkle-finish colors available:
* Black " Charcoal * Burnished Slate

See your Sales Representative for color samples

3,*V
Fern Green Colony Green



l[ffnl
Po*ES

I ilG.

POST.FRAilIE

rilfrts

26G4. AG Panel Trims Standard ln All Colors ì

2
Rake & Corner

4 1t4"
1 1/B'

I

,f>\
-.-- --*

Ridge Cap

6

11

1

c
lnside Corner

4 1t4"

I'

1"

4
Fascia

4',

1"

5
Fitted Ridge Cap

(AG, M, R, FL Panel )

l-- eo" - ---l

o
Sidewall

1

3 1t2"

3 3/0"
VARIABIÉ

7
Endwall

4 1t2"

3 1t2"

1'

I
Pitch Change

7 3tB"

4

o
Gable Trim

23t4"

1'

2"

112"

Drip Metal

3 3/8"

1t2',

'l 1t2"

Drip Cap

2 7tB"

1 tt+"

1t2"

Overhead Door

31t2

7 1ta"

Single Angles

1 1r2" L-
L-

2"

"L:
Ð

11t2" 2"

al Track Cover

2 1t2"

2 st}"

2 1t4"

Combo Track
Top Mount

3 1t2"
5 1t4"

Rat Guard

1 ila"

1"

1

Double le

:.1
Single Angles

11t'" | 3 lt2"

11t2" t_!Jl!:-
7 1D"1'tt2"

rl
J Trim

1

1"
2

11"

1 1t2"

Soffit

J

Valley Base Trim

2ui'

1 1t2"

1"

REs'DE'ì'TIAL

¡

3.e1



Robi,

Thank you for contacting us regarding CBOA-2807. Below are a few comments we
have regarding this case.

Our adopted Land Use Master Plan calls out this area for residential land uses
(Shown below). lntroducing an pseudo industrial/warehousing use on this
property would be in conflict with our adopted plan, as those uses are typically
allowed only by right in industrial districts or with a PUD in our CG districts. lf this
case were brought before the City, we would recommend denial.

Below is a map showing "existing" land use in this area. While this case is
asking for a use variance, when considering the current land use pattern in this
area, putting in a more intense use would be akin to "spot zoning".

a

3,eg



L)

a

h

a The public road servicing this site is in poor condition with the edges of the road
breaking off periodically. lf this were to be approved, it should come with a
condition that 96th be reconstructed with curb and gutter and a pavement section
to handle heavier trucks.

The proposed use would back up to an existing housing addition. Most self-
storage places are well lit and such would likely be the case with this proposed
facility. This would certainly introduce light into the backyards of the homes
abutting the eastern boundary. Light fixtures should be shielded with a maximum
foot candle of 0.5fc at the boundary. Pole heights should be limited to 15 feet.

At minimum a 10 foot landscape yard should be applied along the east
boundary. Said yard should also have a 6 foot opaque fence with maintenance
responsibilities of the current and future property owner and contain ample
evergreen vegetation to enhance the screening.

o

a

Noise would be introduced into an otherwise quiet residential setting

The dashed line represents a trail easement. lf this case were to be approved
we would ask that a trail easement be provided at platting.

a

a

Regards,
Karl,q. Fritschen, MRCP, AICP, RLA
Planning tulanager

2OO 5. MaÍn

City ofOwasso, OK 74055
918.376.1s4s
"the truth is out there"

,' aç1



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

),3o



AG

-atrral^ Ã¡F-t.t

SUBJECT TRACT

I
I
I
I

AG

cBoA-2808Feet
0 200 400

b+ 21-13 06

Ll .\



TUI.SA GOUNTY BOARD OF AD¡USÏTIEilÏ
GASE REPORT

TRS: 1306
CZM: 10

CASE I{UMBER: CBOA-2808

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATE= 05/19/2020 1:30 PM

APPIICAilT: Coleman Swango

ACTION REQUESTED: Use Variance to allow Use Unit 25, Light Manufacturing lndustry, to allow wine
bottling (Section 1225); Special Exception for Use Unit 2, Area-Wide Special Exception Uses, for a Wedding
and Event Venue (Section 1202); and a Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement
(Section l-340.D).

IOCATION= ]-2345 N PEORIA AV E ZONED: AG

FENCELINE: Skiatook

PRESET{T USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE; 6.08 acres

TEGAL DESCRIPÍIOI{: A tract of land located in Government Lots Four (4) and Five (5) of Section Six
(6) in Township Twenty-One (21) North and Range Thirteen (13) East of the lndian Base and
Meridian (1.8.&M.), according to the U.S. Government Survey, thereof, Tulsa County, Oklahoma;
being more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the NW corner of Sec. 6,f-21-N, R-13-E, l.B.&M.; Thence S 0'59'57" E along the
west line of the NW/4 of said Sec.6 a distance of 33.00 feet; Thence N 88'43'01'E parallel with the
north line of said NW4 a distance of 16.50 feet; Thence S 0'59'57" E along the east statutory right-
of-way of North Peoria Avenue a distance of 848.00 feet to the Point of Beginning; Thence N

89"44'29" E a distance of 580.30 feet; Thence S 00'59'57" E a distance of 350.00 feet; Thence S

89"44'29" W a distance of 285.34 feet; Thence S 0"59'57" E a distance of 203.90 feet; Thence S

86'49'09' W a distance of 295.20 feet to said east statutory right-of-way; Thence N 0'59'57" W a
distance of 568.95 feet to the Point of Beginning, and containing 6.094 acres, more or less.

REtAIAilT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None relevant

AI{ALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by agricultural zoning and uses.
There are a few residential uses scattered throughout the area.

STAFF GOMMET{TS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Use Variance to allow Use Unit 25, Light
Manufacturing lndustry, to allow wine bottling (Section L225); Special Exception for Use Unit 2,
Area-Wide Special Exception Uses, for a Wedding and Event Venue (Section I2O2); and a Variance
from the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section l-34O.D).

The applicant supplied the following statement: "The existing property is zone Ag which is what is
need to grow the grape vineyard. The surrounding 150 acres is owned by the same owner. We are
asking for the variance to add the light manufacturing to be able to bottle wine that is produced

_,f*{,,,.#.,.



from the grapes for personal use. This will be a very small amount of wine that will be bottled.
Variance #2 is for a wedding and event center so that a wedding can be held overlooking the
vineyard. Variance #3 is for allowing gravel parking because of it will match what is existing
throughout the entire property."

A Use Variance for Use Unit 25, Light Manufacturlng lndustry, is being requested so the applicant
can bottle wine. Use Unit 25 is not a use allowed by right or by Special Exception in an AG district.
Section 1225.1, describes Light Manufacturing lndustry: Light manufacturing and industrial uses
having slight or no objectionable environmental influences by reason of the emission of odor, heat,
smoke, noise, or vibration. The following use conditions will apply:

1,225.3 Use Conditions

A. The uses included in Use Unit 25, which are located within 300 feet of an R District,
shall be conducted with enclosed buildings. lf approved, the bottling of wine will
occur inside an exísting building.

B. The uses included in Use Unit 25, when located on a lot which is abutting an R

District, shall be screened from the abutting R District, by the erection and
maintenance of a screening wall or fence along the lot line or lines in common with
the R District. The lot does not abut an R District.

A Special Exception for Use Unit 2 is required as the proposed use is not permitted by right in the
AG district because of potential adverse affects, but which if controlled in the particular instance as
to its relationship to the surrounding area and to the general welfare, may be permitted. The
proposed wedding and events venue must be found to be compatible with the surrounding area.

The Code requires all parking surfaces be paved with an all-weather surface so as to maintain a

minimum level of aesthetics, but more importantly to control air-borne particulates like dust and to
control the tracking of dirt and mud onto public streets. The applicant has requested a variance to
permit a gravel and/or grass parking area.

The approval of a special exception will trigger the requirement to conform to the Subdivision and
Development Regulations. lssues related to Right-of-Way dedication and storm water management
would be addressed duringthe plattingstage.

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed use is compatible with the surrounding area. The
Board may limit approval for a temporary length of time to establish a trial period.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) Use Variance to allow Use Unit 25, L¡ght, Manufacturing
lndustry, to allow wine bottlintf(Section 7225); Special Exception for Use Unit 2, Area-Wide Specíal
Exception Uses, for a Wedding and Event Venue (Section 7202); and a Variance from the all-
we athe r pa rki n g s u rta ce re q ui re m ent (Section 73 40. D).

Findingthe hardshíp to be

Subl'ect to the following condition(s), if any:

Ll,7
Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

REVTSED 4/29/2O2O



FindinEthe hardship to be

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar
to the land, structure or building involved, the lÍteral enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result in unnecessary hardshîp; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances
do not apply generally to other property in the same use drstricÇ and that the variance to be
granted will not cause substantral detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and
intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan.

Finding the Specral Exception will be in harmony with the spirít and and will not
be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrlmental to

L{,,,{
REVTSED 4/29/2020



4002000
Feet cBoA-2808 Note: G,tr,ph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely

al¡gn with phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject
Tractlr# 21-13 06

AeñatPhotoDate: Februaryrïtt 
Å, 5



0

Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

cBoA-2808 Note: G|ã,ph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely
angn w¡th phys¡cal îeatures on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: February t0tt 
4, lOlr--lJ 21-13 06



Í<t.' ' i;.

'¡rËftür

Looking eqst Írom N. Peorio Ave.

Looking north from N. Peoria Ave. - subiect property is on the right

r{,?



I

-

REUg0ñS BY DAE

and Land luc.Benchmark

[asT FtEo vsf cc øhElz 2t I 3.0650FE sRW 8r cc DAE 2/1A/20

fiom: 27301 oR^n af ILG SCAEr 1'- l0O'

BOff: 25/375 sffiltrl

Vó

I ô.ó
.ó? .d

!ó

ø
rd(

rdt 
-'

6

R 13 E

EAST 126TH S'IREET NORTH

Locotion Mop
SCALE:1"=2000'

z

Plat of Survey
Boundary

A part of Government Lots 4 and 5 of

Section 6, T-21-N, R-13-E
Tulsa County, Oklahoma

T

21

N

s o'59'57"8
35.00'

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
NW CORNER OF NW,/4
sEc. 6, T-21-N, R-13-E

N 88'48'01"
,6

A
öìlr

n

FENCE LINE
IRON P¡N
RIGHf OF WAY
CORNER FOUND
CORNER SET

Scole:1"=100'

o 50 100 200 300æ
Legend

IP
R^t
o
a

f

Þ
N
!0
o
v)
o
?l

oo
ct
s

POINÍ OF BEGINNING
FOUND 3/8" LP. W/CAP

295.20
s 86',49'O9" v

r\

NORfr

FoUND 3/8" l.P. v/CAP

,5t

.,"u"*Ì$;

ñ
\r,
o)
\ô
o
à
ìo
o)
qi
(o
\r,

o
Sso¡
f
{ooq.

S

È

Soc. 'd, f-21-N, Fì-13-E, l.M.

N 89'44'29" E

FoUND 3/8' t.P. w/c^P

FoUND 3,/8" l.P. W/CAP

s 89'44'29"v
tINE

Ll
N'o 
-toool

c;þgb
Ø

u*duo

r.l

b\o
o
V)

LOT 5

z

FOUND 3/8" l.P. W/CAP

Legol Description
A troct of lond locoted in Government Lots Four (4) ond Five (5) of section six (6) in
Township Twentfone (21) North ond Ronge fhirteen (13) Eost of the lndion Boso ond
Merìdion (1.8.ádr,l.), occordlng to the U.S, Governmeñt Survef thereof, Tulso County,
Oklohomo; being more porticulorly described os follows:

Commenc¡ng ot the NW corner of Sec.6, T-21-N, R-13-8, l.B.6d,i.; Thence S 0'59'57" E

olong the w€sl l¡ñe of the Nw/4 of soid Sec.6 o distonce of 3J.OO feet; Thence
N 88'43'01" E poroll€l with th€ north l¡ne of sold NV4 o distonce of 16.50 feet; lhence
S 0'59'57" E olong the eost stotutory right-of-woy of North Peor¡o Avenue o d¡stonce
of 8,+8.00 feet to the Po¡nt of Beg¡nn¡ng; Thence N E9?4'29" E o d¡stonce
of 5E0.30 fe€t; fhence S 0059'57" E o distonce of 350.00 feet; lhence S E9?4'29" W

o d¡stonce of 285.34 feet; Íhence S 0'59'57" E o dìstoncè of 203.90 teetj Thence
S E649'09' W o dislonce ot 295-20 fe6t to soìd eost stotutory right-of-woy Thence
N 059'57' w o distonce of 568.95 feet to the Poìnl of Beg¡nning, oñd
conto¡ning 6.094 ocre6, more or less.

Notes
I. ABS'IRACT OF'NN-E OR AIÎORNEYS Tl-E OPINION NOT AVAILABLE TO SUR\EYOR AT DAE ffi SURWY

2. 'IHIS NRM WAS NOl CON'IRACIED TO RESEARCH EASEMtr{ß OR R{CUMBRANCES OF RECORD. NO AMMPT
TO RESÆCH ilE CONil RECMDS M OIHER RECORD OFF|CES WAS PERFORT¡ED BY ]HIS FIRM, ]HEREFORE
EASEMENTS MAY AFTECf IHE SUBJECÍ IRACI ]HAT ARE NOf REruCED 8Y BIS PUT.

3. A[ UNDtrGROUND UTUTES MAY NOI 8E SHO9ÍI{,

+ .ÍHIS UGAL DESCRIPNON WAS PREPARED BY KEVN M. NEVILUN, OKLAHOMA USCENSEO PROFESSIONAL
LAND SUR\EYOR * 1289.

5. BASIS OF BEARING IS IHE OKUBOMA SÍAIE PLANE COORDINAIE SYSIEM,

soj

Surve¡ror's Stotement
I. KEVIN M. NEWLUN, A REGISTEREO LAND SURVEYOR IN 'IHE SIA'IE OF OKLAHOMA, HEREBY CERÏFY'IHAT
IHE ABOVE PLAI REPRESENTS A BOUNDARY SURVEY. IHE ABOVE PLAT REFLECß A[ INSÍRUMEÑTS ÍHAT
HA\E BEEN OISCLOSED AND R,RN|SHEO AT THE TIME OF SURVEÍ NO OFINIM IS WRSED AS TO 'fHE OIIIIERSHIP
OF FENCES M ANY OffER APPURMNCES il SAID PROPERÍY, ]HIS PßT OF SIJR\GY MEETS 'IHE MINIMUM ]ECfiNICAL
STANDÀRDS AS ADOP'IED SY 'IHE OXLAHOMA STA'IE BOARD OF REGISRATON FM PROESSIONAL ENGINEERS
AND LAND SUR\€YORS.

BENCHMARK SUR\GYNG & LANO SERVCES. INC.

# 1289

çER$IR\ 14. Z¡r¿.S
DAIE OF CERTIFICAÍION

:},KË'

Ç¡

,-of

FoUND 3/8" l.P. W,/CAP

6.O94 Acfes

XEVIN ¡¡.
NEiLI'N

1280

Ll. I



cBoA-2808

Hardship

The existing property is zone Ag which is what is need to grow the grape
vineyard. The surrounding 150acs is own by the same owner. We are asking for
the variance to add the light manufacturing to be able to bottle wine this is
produced from the grapes for personal use. This will be a very small amount of
wine that will be bottled. Variance #2 is for a wedding and event center so that a
wedding can be held overlooking the vineyard. Variance #3 is for allowing gravel
parking because of it will match what is existing throughout the entire properfy.

4,q



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

r+,lo



AG

rl

ç

l./

6t

SUBJECT TRACT

CS

LEGEND

Owasso Corporate Limits

cBoA-2809200 400
Feet

0

21-14 17

5,\



TUTSA COUilTY BOARD OF ADJUSTiIEIIÏ
GASE REPORT

TRS: 1417
CZNI= 12

CASE NUMBER: CBOA.28O9

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATE= 05/19/2020 1:30 PM

APPLICANT: Kevin Watkins

ACTION REOUESTED: Variance to allow two dwelling units on a single lot of record (Section 208) in an RE
district.

LOCATION: 10543 N 127 AV E ZONED: RE

FENCEIINE: Owasso

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACTSIZEI 2.5Iacres

LEGALDESCRIPÍION: BEG 869.14 W&481.13 S NEC NE E453.17 5240.56 W453.7 N 240.56TO BEG
sEc 17-2t-r4,

R ELEìIANT PREI/IOUS AGTI ONS:

Subject Property: None relevant

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-1217 December 1993: The Board of Adjustment approved a special except,on to
permit church use in an RE zoned district, on property located South of the Southwest
corner of East 106th Street North and North t29rh East Avenue.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RE zoning with what appears to
be predominantly residential uses. The property to the east is a church and it received a special exception
for a church use in 1-993.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance to allow two dwelling units on a single lot of
record (Section 208) in an RE district. Section 208 of the Code states not more than one dwelling
unit may be constructed or otherwise placed on a single lot or record in the RE district.

The applicant did not supply a hardship. Staff spoke to the applicant after reaching out to the
applicant by email was not successful. He stated that the new dwelling unit would be 538 sq. ft.
The site plan provided only identified one of the bu¡lding's dimensions as 21' wide. Staff calculated
that the length must be around 25' according to the stated square footage. Board should note that
the existing accessory building shown in the photograph is not included on the site plan. ln addition,
there appears to be someone living in an RV on the property. That w¡ll need to be addressed as
living in an RV is not permitted in RE zoning districts.

5,2
REVISEDs/LA2O2O



lf inclined to approve the requests the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and
reasonably related to the requests to ensure the proposed use is compatible with and non-injurious
to the surroundin g area.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny)Variance to allow a second dwelling on a single lot of record

Findingthe hardship to be

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditlons or circumstances, which are peculiar
to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances
do not apply generally to other propeU in the sarne use drstrict; and thatthe variance to be
granted will not cause substantr,al detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and
ìntent of the Code, or the Comprehensiye Plan."

5,3
REVTSED 5/1!/2020



ff'gË" f, *ff I
Case No. 12l6 (continued)

Bo¡rd Action:
On MOTION of , the Board 4-0-0

lot
ons"; W , t'ôb

208.
LOT OF RECORJ) - Use Unit
and Heal

, Eller, Looney, Tyndall,
aVariance to

SINGLE.

submitted; subject to a building
the applicant has suffrcient lanã

approval;
ots; and

public good
that approval
or violate the

t the
th Department
tract into two I

ent to the

9; per plan
finding that

N/2 of the S/2
of the east 845

cause

of

the

on I, T-
Lot 1, Tulsa , Oklahoma.

properly:

R-12-E. less the sourh 299.99'

Cese No. 1217

Action Reouested:
Special Exception to permit church use in an RE zoned district - SECTION 410.
PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS . USE
Unit 5, located 10510 North 129th East Avenue.

Presentetion¡

Ire .applicant, Church of Christ, _10510 North l29th East Avenue, Owasso,
Oklahoma" was¡ represented by.Barry Smith, architect for the proposed addition to a¡i
existing church. He informed that-the church has been at the'current location for
approximately 20 yea$. Mr. Smith stated that a multipurpose classroom area will be
added to the south end of the building. A plot plan @xiribii e-t¡ was submined.

Comments and Ouestions:
Mr. Alberty asked if
in the affrrmative.

the sanctuary wiil remain the same size, and Mr. Smith answered

5.Ll
12.2r.93'.163(8)

In response to Mr.$be¡y, Mr. Smith noted that the zoning laws have changed since
the constn¡ction of the church approxinnately 20 years ago.

Mr. tooney asked Ìvfr. Smith if the parking lot is constn¡cted of a hard surface
material, and he answered in the affrrmátive. -

Protestants:
None.

Bo¡rd Action:
On MOTION of ALBERTY, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Alberty, Eller, Looney, Tyndall,
þYe'; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Walker, "absent") tó APPROVE'á Speciai
Exception to permit church use in an RE zoned-district 

-SECUOÑ 
¿tO.

PRINCIPAL USES PERII{ITTED IN TEE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use
U:tit 5; per. plan submitted; subject to all parking being hard surface; finding that
church use has been at this locadon for many years, and-the added constructioã will
not be detrimental to the area; on the followinþ described property:



V

,o

Acl

(

)
I

!

\

)

,R

rI

-{

AG.

AqRE

?LI
I

ff

L
N

AG

,
-r--5,5



0
Feet cBoA-2809 Note: Gnph¡c oveildys mdy not Nec¡sely

align with phys¡cal îeatures on the ground.400200
Subject
Tract

21-14 17 Aer¡a! Photo Date: February ZOrc 
$, , Ç



Feet
0 50 100 cBoA-2809 Note: G,Ë,phic overlays may not prec¡sely

dt¡gn w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject
Tract

21-14 17 Aeñal Photo Date: February 2018 5,',(



h

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND

Future Land Use

I commercial

I lndustrial

ft//t Neishborhood Mixed use

Parks/Recreation

I Pubtic/tnstitutionat

Residential

Transitional

trflæffiN

EI@ffiN

trfl@ffiN

Feet
0 200 400

-_l-

cBoA-2809
21-14 17

5,8



Jones, Robi

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subiect:
Attachments:

Jones, Robi

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 3:39 PM

Kevin Watkins
FW:CBOA-2809
County Board of Adjustment Site Plan Review-residential.doc

Kevin - I am just checking in to see if you have your site plan ready and if you can answer the questions. I am trying to

complete the staff report.

Thanks,

Robi

Robi Jones
Communily Plonner
County Boord of Adjustment Administrotor
Tulso Plonning Office

W.2nd St.,8th Floor I Tulso, OK 74103
18.s79.9472

cog.org

TUtgA
FLANNII{C OFFIçE

From: Jones, Robi

Sent: Monday, March 30,2O2O 10:42 AM
To: Kevin Watkins <premierdirt@yahoo.com>

Subject: CBOA-2809

Kevin,

I am working on your case, CBOA-2809, and I have some questions. I am sending you a site plan description, please give

me more details than you originally submitted.
r Willthe second home be a manufactured home?
¡ What type of parking surface will you be utilizing?
o Where is the driveway for the second residence?

o What are the other structures on the property?
o lf not a manufactured home, what will the second home look like? (Provide a conceptual design if possible.)

. Pleasef nd me your statement of hardship.

Although the case has been rescheduled until May t9,2O2O,l am still working on it.

Thanks,

1 5,î



Jones, Robi

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:
Attachments:

PLANNING OFF¡CE
TULSA

Jones, Robi

Monday, March 30,2020 10:42 AM
Kevin Watkins
cBoA-2809
County Board of Adjustment Site Plan Review-residential.doc

Kevin,

I am working on your case, CBOA-2809, and I have some questions. I am sending you a site plan description, please give

me more details than you originally submitted.
¡ Willthe second home be a manufactured home?
¡ What type of parking surface will you be utilizing?
¡ Where is the driveway for the second residence?
¡ What are the other structures on the property?
¡ lf not a manufactured home, what will the second home look like? (Provide a conceptual design if possible.)

¡ Pleasetnd me your statement of hardship.

Although the case has been rescheduled until May L9,2O2O,l am still working on it.

Thanks,

Robi

Robi Jones
Community Plonner
County Boord of Adjustment Administrotor
Tulso Plonning Office
2W.2nd Si., Bth Floor I Tulso, OK 24103
918.579.9472
rjones@incog.org

1 5, \O



County Board of Adjustment Case Number: cBoA-28o9
Date: Tuesday, O4/21,/2O2O L:3O PM, 1:30 p.m.

Meet¡ngs will be held at: l West 3rd Street, Tulsa, OK - Williams Tower 1, St. Francis Conference Room*

*February 2O2O, Meeting will be held at Central Library, Pocahontas Greadington Learning & Creativity Center,

Level 2, 400 Civic Center, Tulsa, Ol<741'03

A person knowledgeable of the application and the property must attend the meeting
to represent the application.

Site Plans must be submitted at the time of application.
(Other drawings, photographs or exhibits may be submitted at the hearing.)

VARIANCES;
The applicant must prove a hardship to the Board. The Board of Adjustment is allowed to approve variances only after

determining that the following conditions exist. Please be ready to describe how your request satisfies each of these conditions

at the hearing:
t. Application of the zoning ordinance requirements to this particular piece of property will create unnecessary hardship to the

property. This does not include financial hardship to the applicant.

2. There are conditions that are peculiar to this piece of property, which do not apply to other properties in the same zoning

district.

3. The variance, if granted, will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purpose and intent of the

zoning ordinance or the comprehensive plan.

ln granting a variance, the Board may make appropriate conditions or safeguards and may require a bond or other guarantee

necessary to enforce compliance with the conditions.

Please state your hardship: ír.;l

Applicant Signature:

SPECIAT Ð(CEPIIONS;
The Board of Adjustment is allowed to approve special exceptions only after determining that the following conditions exist.

Please be ready to describe how your request satisfies each of these conditions at the hearing:

L. The special exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Zoning Code.

2. The special exception will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

ln granting any special exception, the Board may make appropriate conditions or safeguards, may limit the approval to a

specified period of time and may require a bond or other guarantee necessary to enforce compliance with the conditions

9.\\
lf Your Application ls Approved, You Will Need Additional Permits.

RevßED 3/72/2O2O



,'-j. *

Looking east from N. L2Vh E. Ave

Looking south from N. 72Vh E. Ave. - subiect property is on the left

5. le



Close-up of house looking east from N. 127th E. Ave

5.\3



Øo^s
h\'9

N

->
n/

Aì

dc

\--t

T
\
h

[,
\i

<--à
5Ç

ç

-T; m Cnakc
Hq,,r$¡c C¡tq+¿u

lc)5¿{} (v tL1 É' ôuc

ou)4a?o oAto'-7'1 o55



AG

s
I
t¡)
(Þ
N

m \
è(\
G'(\

(¡,

PUD

SUBJECT TRACT

CS

AG

RE

cBoA-28100 200 400
Feet

lrr_{rJ 19-10 18

\e.\



TUTSA GOUilTY BOARD OF ADJUSTTIEI{T
GASE REPORT

TRS: 9018
CZM= 32

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2810

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY Robi Jones

HEARING DATE= 05/19/2020 1:30 PM

APPLICANT: Tony McKnight

ACTION REOUESTED: Use Variance for Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a Horticulture Nursery in a CS district
(Section 7203).

LOCATION; 2404 S 265 AV W ZONED: CS

FENGELINE: Keystone

PRESENT USE: Commercial TRACT SIZE: 3.7 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PRT SW NE BEG 491.05N SWC NE TH N631-.92 NE1Y435.36 SW1Y338.99
sw255.71SW1Y214.45 pOB SEC 1_8 1_9 10 3.70ACS,

R ELEIIANT PR EIIIOUS AGTI ONS:

Subject Property:

CBOA-2679 June 2018: The Board approved a Specra/ Exception to permit a firework stand in a CS
district and a Specia/ Exception to permit an automobile sales and service use (Use Unit 17) in a CS

district subject to a five year time limit ending June 1-:9, 2023, on property located al2404 South
265th West Avenue.

Surrounding Property:

CZ-144 March L986: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a .7O+ acre tract of land
from AG to CS on property located on the southeast corner of W. U.S. Highway 51 and Coyote Trail.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUND¡NG AREA: The subject tract is located south of Hishway 51 in the Keystone
area. lt abuts agricultural zoning on the west, south, and southeast. The property to the east is zoned CS
but the use appears to be agricultural at th¡s time. There are a few residential uses in the vicinity.

STAFF GOMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Use Variance for Use Unit 3, Agriculture,lor a
Horticulture Nursery in a CS district (Section t2O3).

A Use Variance is required as Use Unit 3, Agriculture, is not a use permitted in a CS zoned district
because of the potential adverse effects on neighboring properties. The agricultural use must be
found to be compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding area.

The applicant supplied the following statement: "Nursery not allowed with zone there now".

b, a.
REVTSED 5/8/2020



According to the site plan provided by the applicant, there are or will be two buildings on the
property. The proposed Horticulture Nursery will be located in a t2O' x 60' (7,2O0 SF) building on
the western portion of the lot and it appears to be an existing building. The other structure is
currently the site of a convenience store, Coyote Corner.

The site is not a part of a currently adopted Comprehensive Plan. Tulsa Planning Office is currently
working on a Comprehensive Plan in the Keystone area. This site will most likely be designated as
Rural Commercial. Rural Commercial is defined as follows:

"This designation provides for a mix of retail and service uses that are typically needed by
residents in rural areas and surrounding agricultural operations. Developments in Rural
Commercial designated areas may include a mix of uses, recognizing that separation of uses
is not practical in a rural setting."

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure the proposed use of the land is compatible with and non-injurious
to the surrou ndin g area.

Sample Motion:

"Moveto (approve/deny) a Use variance for Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a Horticulture
Nursery in a CS district (Section 1203).

Approved per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

Sub;'ect to the following conditions, if any:

Findingthe hardship to be

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or c¡rcumstances, which are peculiar
to the land, structure or building involved, the lîteral enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result rn unnecessary hardship; that such extraordínary or exceptional conditions or circumstances
do not apply generally to other property in the same use dr.strict; and thatthe variance to be
granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impairthe purposes, spirit, and
intent of the Code, or the Comprehensiye Plan."

b,3
REVTSED 5/8/2020



SE SE SE SEC 10 21 13 IOACS, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

On MOTION of HUTCHINSON, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Charney, Dillard, Hutchinson,
Johnston "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Crall "absent") to APPROVE the request for
a Variance of the all-weather surface material requirement for parking (Section 1340.f ).
The required parking spaces per Code will have hard surfaces, and the overflow parl rg
spaces only will not be required to have hard surfaces; for the following property:

SE SE SE SEC 1021 13 1OACS, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

,l

2679-Jason Jqcobs frtLI coPT
Action Requested:
$pecial Exceotion to permii a firework stand (Use Unit 2) in an CS District (Section
710); Soecial Exception to permit an automobile sales and service use (Use Unit
17) in a CS District (Section 710). LOCATLON: 2404 South 265th West Avenue

Presentation:
Sherry Jacobs, 5050 E. Lee Terrace, Sand Springs, OK; stated she has owned the
convenience store business since 1999. She would like to conveft the area adjacent to
the store into the automobile sales lot and place the firework stand on the side of the
building.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Actign:
On MOTION of CHARNEY, to APPROVE the request for a Snecial Exceplion to permit
a firework stand (Use Unit 2) in an CS District (Section 710); $pecial Exception to
permit an automobile sales and service use (Use Unit 17) in a CS District (Section 710),
subject to a five-year time limit, June 19,2023; for the following property:

PRT SW NE BEG 491.05N SWC NE TH N631,92 NELY435.36 SWLY338.99
sw255.71 SWLY214.45 POB SEC 18 t9 {0 3.704CS, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE
OF OKLAHOMA

06/19/2018/#4s7 (9)

b.q



Aool lcantrs Rebuttal:

Mr.:Cypert sfated he ras not rantlnp t? dtsturb the nelghborhood ln any

""y aåb meni¡oned another buslness ¡n ttre area on 53rd. lilr. Cypert also
advlsed f,e i¡aã no lntentlon of puttlng fn a used car lot as belleved by

some of the nelghbors.

TIIAFC âCTlOll: I ¡embers Present
0n lOTlOtl of CARNES' the Plannlng Corunlsslon voted 8-(H' (Carnes'

Cônn"ry, Dotrerty, Dråughon, Paddocñr ïl lsonr tloodard, 
-VanFossen' 

ntIgli-
no nnaysni no'åabstefülonsr¡ (Kerrpe, Harrls, Youngr rabsentr) to DEIIY

Z-6089'(CVpert, fr OG, as recommended by Staff'

Z-6089 (Clpertl - Contrd

lntErested PartlË:

l¡is. Robln LaFave
Itlr. Harry Baker

RelatÍonsh

Address: 4108 South 52nd llest Avenue
4104 South 52nd l{est Avenue

Present Zonlng: AG

Proposed Zonlng: CS

l*{s. LaFave, representlng those tn attendance protestlnq thlt case,

"rU*ltte¿ 
i petitton rltñ over 150 stgnafures requesflng denla.l. of the

reionlng. üå. LaFave stated concerns of lncreased trafflc, as there are
sevêrrl chl ldren and elderly people ln the nelghborhoods around the
subJect tract.

Hr. Baker, rho has .l lved tn thls area for over 40 years, asked that the
requested zonlng be denled.

TIITT*T

Appllcatton l{o. ¿ ÇiI-111
nþþl lcant: llacker (lheelerÆarùy)
Lbtatlon¡ SE/c of Hlghray f51 & Coyote Tral I

Slze of Tract: .7 ðcres, ¡rore or less

Date of Hearlng: Novembsr 27, 1985
Presenfatlon to TMAPC by: lir. Barry Hackerr f,14 Llncoln, Sand Sprlngs

lve P

The Dlstrlct 25 Plan llap, a part of fhe Conprehenstve Plan for the Tulsa
úãirãpãiii"n Ài"u, does'iot bover fhe subject- tract. However, the Sand

Sprlnis Cornpreheni¡ve Plân d€slgnates the lubJecf tract as Agrlculture -
Rural Resldentlal.

11.27.85:1582(5)

lg,5



CZ-I1{ llacker (llheeter/0arby! - Conttd

Sfaff Recormendatfon:

slte Ânalysfs: The subJecf fracf ls Ëpproxlmafely .7 acres, more or
less' ln slze ¡nd located on the southeast corner of State Hlghray f5l
and Coyote Tral l. lt ls rooded, rol I fng, vacant and zoned AG.

Surroundlng Area Analysls: The tract ts abuffed on the norfh by State
Hlghway f5l zoned AG; on the east by vacant, rol I tng and roo¿ed land
zoned AG; on the south by rooded land cnd scattered slngle-famlly
dret I lng unlts zoned ÂG; 

'and bn the rest by Coyote Trat I in¿ i convenlenci¡
shopplng good sfore zoned CS.

Zonlng and B0A Hlstorlcal Sumrnary¡ Prevlous requests to rezone the
subJect tract to al lor for commerclâl development rere rlthdrarn before
the hearlng dates.

Concluslon: lt can bE nofed that commerclal zontng has been establlshed
at fhe southrest corner of thts lntersectlon by study map and also that
the subJect tract rould quallfy for treatment as a Type ll Node under the
Oevelopment Guldellnes. The Sfaff flnds ttre requested CS zonlng to be
conslstent rlth current zonlng patterns. The frontages of thts tract al I
lfe rtfhtn the nodal deflnltlon; therefore, the Sfaff recorynends AFPROVAL
of CS zonlng as requested.

Comments & Dlscusslon¡

ln reply to l,is. lfllson, llr. Gardner agreed the Sand Sprlngs Cornprehenslve
Plan ras ln neEd of an update. t¡lr. Paddock conunented tlrat, although the
Staff sees thls appl lcatlon as belng conslsfent rlth the current zonlng
patterns, he dld not agree as the area shows AG to be the conslstent
pattern. llr. Gardner tdvlsed the property locatlon ls a slgnlflcant
physlcal fact and CS has already been approved ¡t fhat lnfersectlon.
Mr. Gardner also advlsed that ln the County everythlng ls AG untll
approved for another classlfleatlon. l{r. Llnker conflrnred thls stafement
and stafed that onc€ corfl¡nerclal ls approved for one cornÊr, lt ls hard to
deny commerclal for fhe remalnlng corners. l,lr. Doherty conunenfed fhls
areã ls htghly undeveloped nor and ls unl lkely to be adapted to
resldentlal belng next to Hlghray f5l. fn reply to Mr. Draughon, llr.
Frank clarlfled the rlght-of-ray äre6 betreen the subJect slte and
Hlghray f5l. Flrst Ylce Chalrman lll lson nofed there rere no protestants
or lnferested partles on thls case.

Âpo I lcpntrs Conmentst

It{r. Hacker sfated hls ln*enf ras to place ¡ çonvenlence store at thls
locatlon and agreed rlth thE Staff ts reco¡rûnendaTlon.

11.27 .8521582(6)

b,le



TUåFC ÂCTt0[: I aeobers Dresent
On lÐTlOH of IÛ0DAROT the Planntng Commlsslon voted 8.'Q.o (Carnes,
connaryr_Doherf-y, Draughon, Paddock, llttson, Ïloodard, vanFossen, rayeri
19 

rnlYsni no |tabstentlonsr; (Kempe, Harrls, Young, f,absentñl tq âffnOyÊ
CZ-111 llacker (fheeler/Daröy) for GS, as r€corÍrenCed by Staff.

0THER B{SrilESF:

Plß r2l'^'l ülnor Amendmenf to allor the resubdlvlslon of Lots 8-10
Block 9, Lofs 10-16 Block 8, & Lots l-7 Block t0 Qual I

Rl<tge Blocks l-10.

Mlnor .Amendment to reduce the butldtng setback llne frm
25t to l9r on Lot I Block 2 Qual I Rldge AmendEd

Sfaff Recommendatton¡

The subJect tracts are located south and east of East 45rd Place South.
and South lllsf East Avenue. Sald fracfs descrlþed os Lots 8-10 Block 9,
Lots 10-16 Block E, and Lots l-7 Block l0 Quat I Ridge Anended contaln
exlstlng duplexes. The developer ls requestlng fhe above resubdlvlslon
ln order to spllt the duplexes dorn fhe common rall In order fo provlde
for separate ownorshlp. The PtD al lors 54 untts on the subJect tract,
and that ls fhe number belng utl I tzed, Notlce of thls request has been
glven to the abuttlng property orners.

The lot that requfres a reductlon of ttre bulldtng ltne sefback from 25t
to l9t ls descrlbed ¡s Lot lr Block 2 Quall Rldge Amended, and thts lot
ls located a* the northeast corner of East 44th Street and South lStsf
Easf Avenue (see attached nrap). The PtD requlred a25t bulldlng llne from
the rest properfy llne; horever, then the plot plan uas drarn ln order to
faclllfate fhe replat, ã dlscrepancy Ías dlscovered and only l9f ai
setback ls provlded. Sfaff has revlewed thls requesf flndfng lt fo bs
mlnor ln nature fherefore, Staff recorunends APPROVAL sübJecf to the
fol lorlng condltlons:

l) That the replat be approved by the Tl.lÂPC and Clfy Corrnlsslon.
2, That evldence (ln rrttlng) of cunpllance rtth the Bufldlng Code for

one-hour rated comnon:alls be provlded by fhe appllcant for each
of the subJect lofs prlor to approval of the deeds for sald lots.

5) lllnlmum lot area per drel I lng untf of 41500 squars feet.
4l Hlnlmum land area per drel I lng untt of 51000 square feet.
5) Hlnlmum lot fronfage of 57.5 feet.
6) Hlnlmum llvablllty per drelllng unlt el 2,500 square feet.

t, ,tl
11 .27 .8521582(7)



0
Feet
200 400

Subject
Tract

cBoA-2810 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely
al¡gn wîth physical features on the ground.

Aeriat Photo Date: FebruaryrOta 
! , ß19-10 18



Feet
0 50 100

lr#
cBoA-2810 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not prccisely

atign with physlcal features on the ground.

AetialPhotoDate: February2|tt 
b, q

Subject
Tract

19-10 18



w21 STS

sq
È
u)(o
N

q
è(\
(o
aq

SUBJECT TRACT

Legend

Future Land Use

I Parks and open Space

I Public/Semi-Public

I Rural commercial
ro
(oRura I Residential/Agricultural

FEMA FLOODPLAIN

400
Feet
2000 cBoA-2910

19-10 18
b.\o



\\



1
N

435.36 fûat

*
{
*30

-'l
îI

4l\Ò' q
f'

l3òl\
(Þ-

ôr
IlrC

ûo
n'l(\'

c,

4

l

!

I

ì

I
j

a

:

d
cr.

b.la



AGu

{
I
¿
(

É
(
L

!f

ê-..-ct,a---

LEGEND

Bixby Corporate Limits

AG

IÐl rJ I 9

cBoA-2811
0 250 500

Feet

ÊJ 17-13 33

t,\



TUI.SA GOUI{TY BOARD OF ADJUSTTIEilT
GASE REPORÏ

TRS: 7333
GZM: 66

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2811

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATE; 05/79/2020 1:30 PM

APPLICANT: Sara Fry

ACTION REOUESTED: Special Exception for Use Unit 2, Area-Wide Special Exception Uses, for a wedding
and events venue (Section I2O2); a Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section
1340.D); and a Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a public street/dedicated right of way
from 30 ft to 0 ft in the AG district (Section 207).

LOCATION: 3921_ E 181ST S ZONED: AG

FENGELINE: Bixby

PRESENT USE: Residential and Agricultural Uses TRACT SIZE: 20 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPIIONI N/2 SE SW SEC 33 t7 13 20ACS,

RELEVANT PREV¡OUS ACTIONS: None relevant

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by Agricultural zoning with a
combination of agricultural and residential uses.

STAFF GOMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception for Use Unit 2, Area-Wide Special
Exception Uses, for a wedding and events venue (Section t2O2); a Variance from the all-weather
parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D); and a Variance of the minimum frontage
requirement on a public street/dedicated right of way from 30 ft to 0 ft in the AG district (Section
2O7).

The applicant provided the following statement: "ln consideration of the variance from the all
weather parking surface, the overall size of the parking areas and the fact that the parking areas
(with the exception of the ADA spaces) will move from time to time based on the type of event being
held makes it very difficult to install permanent hard surlaces. There will occasionally be events
that include certain types of livestock which unpaved surfaces will be much more suited for as well
as safer for people and animals alike. Because of our rural location and distance from other
properties, approval of this variance will in no way negatively impact the public good or the intent of
the zoning ordinance."

A Special Exception is requíred as the weddings and events are not uses permitted by right in the
AG district because of potential adverse affect, but which if controlled in the particular instance as
to its relationship to the surrounding area and to the general welfare, may be permitted. The
applicant has indicated that the events such as weddings, corporate functions, parties, craft fairs,
small festivals, etc. will take place in the existing barn and outdoor area. The site plan shows an

r1 'LL
5/8/2O2O



existing house on the property which is the home of the applicant. There will be a separate 25' x
25' restroom available for guests.

The subject lot is located north of property owned by the same applicant. lngress and egress will be
through that property at 3913 East 181st Street South. The applicant is request¡ng a variance of the
minimum frontage requirement on a public street from 30 ft. to 0 ft. Staff discussed the possibility
of combining the parcels or creating a legal easement through the southern parcel. The applicant ¡s

considering those possi bilities.

The applicant has submitted a site plan indicating that parking will take place on a grass or gravel

surface. To permit the parkingarea as proposed, the applicant has requested a variance from the
all-weather parking surface requirement.

The Tulsa County Land Use Plan as well as the Bixby Comprehensive Plan designates the parcel as
Rural Residential. lt is defined as: "The Rural Residential designation denotes areas that have
large-lot detached residential development in natural / rural portions of the City. Development in
this designation should retain the rural character of the area and will be relatively low in density.
However, these areas should offer sufficient access to schools, parks, trails, and open spaces to
maintain the quality of life in the rural setting, and may allow limited commercial uses that support
the surrounding rvral area."

The approval of a special exception will trigger the requirement to conform to the Subdivision and
Development Regulations. lssues related to Right-of-Way dedication and storm water management
would be addressed during the platting stage.

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider the following conditions:

o Limiting the number of onsite events per year
o Limiting the days and hours of operation.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) Special Exception for Use Unit 2, Area-Wide Special Exception
Uses, for a wedding and events venue (Section L2O2); a Variance from the all-weather parking
surface requirement (Section 1340.D); and a Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a
public street/dedicated right of way from 30 ft to 0 ft in the AG district (Section 2O7).

Approved perconceptual plan on page ofthe agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

Finding the hardship to be

Finding the Spec¡al Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not
be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar to
the land, structure or building involved, the l¡teral enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances
do not apply generally to other property in the same use dístrict; and that the variance to be
granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and
intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan." n aL'-

5/A/2O2O



5002500
Feet cBoA-2811 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely

al¡gn with phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject
Tract

17-13 33 Aeñal Photo Date: February rtttt, q



SUBJECT TRACT

Land Use Plan

m 1oo Year Ftoodplain I Residential Manufactured Home Park

Rural Agriculture (Unincorporated) I Mixed Use

I Agricultural Neighborhood Commercial

Rural Residential

Low Density Residential

Medium Density Residential

I commercial

lndustrial

Public/lnstitutional

I Medium-High Density Residential

I High Density Residential

I Recreation and open space

I Flood District

rit,

Feet
0 250 500

l---H
cBoA-2811

17-13 33

rl,5



Looking north from E. L81-st St. through entrance to the subject property

I,U



at4'

it ll

ri

I

I

I
I
ì

I

I I

I

I
I

I

I

i tr
tlrt I

¡

Iti¡tll
lrr t3 tt, l¿ci i-(€ s ¿ içe - 15, Otñ

I

I

I
I
Ilr

ßt â^r{ ,tu ) , 1¿

I ¿i I
I

iilr tb rl l!l I l.r q t
I

I
t d¡

I

I

I

t
I
I rté L r3 ,

RÊt rlø .IFì
'C

I
i

I
t l) a

tri eâ l9 I !r ¡ô
I

I I t/ i
$

PA
l,'il ( I

I rk
^lC

s
l

t

I

ßA rd -rl tl¡t I z I I

I l3o'
I tt

I 5( *Acesi
I\

ñ rt srì
iGli

ir lli
I ñ

þI

I

.t-
a

t

I

- - T
tr,

I

I
I Itd I

\
r?- I )

i

rltt r!í

t I

I
I

gr o I

aaL lsr iN le 'o .i 1t i atl 'êt t N t1 I rf A¡ ¡ ol St ( a
¡À

I ig, rt g ¡¡l i" ¡l I ul url

rt

:
s

HI

rt'tl



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

1,8



WASHINGTON COUNTY
ZONING UNAVAILABLE

6th=SiÊ
I

1

SUBJECT TRACT

AG

LEGEND

Skiatook Corporate Limits

zz
6z
q
z

0 200 400 cBoA-2812Feet

22-12 01

8.\



TUI.$A GOU]ITY BOARD OF ADII'sTME]IT
GASE REPORÏ

TRS: 2201

CZM= t
CASE [{UMBER: CBOA-2812

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATEI 05/1'9/2020 1:30 PM

APPIICAilT: Don Smith

ACT¡Oil REOUESTED: Use Variance to allow Use Unit 26, Moderate Manufacturing and lndustry, for
propane storage tanks in an AG district (Section 1-226)

IOCATION: 348 E 184 ST N

FEt{CEL|t{E: Skiatook

PRESENT USE: Storage of Propane Tanks

ZOilED: AG

TRACTSIZE: 2.5 acres

LEGAT DESCRIPIION: PRT N/2 SW NW BEG 54O.64E & 30S NWC THEREOF TH E330 5330 W330 N330
POB LESS W4O THEREOF FOR RD SEC 1.22 T2 2.5OOACS,

REIEIíANT PREìíIOUS ACTIOI{S: None relevant

ANAIYSIS OF SURROUT{DIilG AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by AG zoning with a scattering of
residential uses.

STAFF GOMMENÏS:

The applicant is requesting a Use Variance to permit propane storage tanks in the AG zoned district, as
illustrated in the attached plan. The applicant stated that they have been utilizing this site for above
ground storage of propane since 1997. The request was made to allow MFA Oil to come into compliance
with Tulsa County ZoningCode.

A special exception is required as propane storage tanks (Use Unit 26) is a use which is not permitted by

right in the AG district because of potential adverse affect, but which if controlled in the particular instance
as to its relationship to the surroundin garea and to the general welfare, may be permitted.

The Board of Adjustment, in reviewing the requested Use Variance, must consider potential environment
influences, such as dust and vibration, noise and truck traffic. The applicant should be able to provide the
Board with information related to the potential impacts (if any) of the propane storage tanks on adjoining
land uses.

The applicant provided the following statement: "MFA Oil has been operating safely on this property for
over 20 years. To relocate our storage tanks would be prohibitively expensive."

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably related to
the request to ensure the proposed operation is compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding
area.

g,aSample Motion:

REVTSED 4/29/2O2O



"Moveto-(approve/deny)aUseVariancetoallowUseUnit26,ModerateManufacturin!,and
lndustry, for propane stora$e tanks in an AG district (Section 7226)

Findingthe hardship to be

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstanceg which are peculiar to the
land, structure or buitding involved, the literal enforcement of the terns of the Code would result in

unnecessa ry hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not apply
generally to other propefi in the same use dlbtrict; and thatthe variance to be lranted will not cause

substantia I detriment to the pubtic good or impair the purposes, spirit, and Íntent of the Code, or the
Comprehensive Plan.'

8,3
REVTSED 4/29/2020



4002000

Feet cBoA-2812 Note: G,Ë,ph¡c oveilays may not precisely
allgn with phys¡cal leatures on lhe ground.Subject

Tract
22-12 01

Aeñat Photo Date: February rrt, 
B. L{



*,i-¡'4'ï 'r

ì'¿

--.**'$h

.'.'

¡.

å

'v

i¿

sr.rt 1r

. ,"or:5.t¡{

&¡I

ttY-.. _ \",

r-tl 'irÞ

'' 'Li

' :tl

; - u- ,...'r"

oa

,T

r-+

¿ 
jÞ'l

L"

-lr

3ir

r , i\

þ

'(

Ç"
¡
i
I
t

t

,s

\u; -:f,!

¡.
',rt

'.*'

Èrr. .É t

#:,

j

'1)Æ

I

¡

{::þi

(t){è
-riqi ù4.c)o

r:,

o
E
o
Þ
I
l\)s
{
N
o-

È-${"
=ì¡Ë=\k=.6o
ò'où<ìq6-oë
Èø
OSqs
5\

sgoÈ(oì
èË.cb
È-q

\)
l\)
I

N
o

!o
s
ì
o
o
Þo
o

ìoù
t
È
No
o

00

VI



Looking south into subiect property from E. L84th ft. N

Looking east from E. 1-84th St. N. - subiect property is on the right

8.b



Search resuh

E

299
-x

r r84th 5l N 1e"jth Sr'N

go

-¡



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

8.9



AG

E-

AG

SUBJECT TRACT AG

IL

IM

LEGEND

Owasso Corporate Limits

IM

Feet
250 cBoA-2813

0 500

20-14 06

g.t



TUISA GOUNTY BOARD OF AD.IUSÏMEilT
GASE REPORT

TRS: 0406
CZM. 24

CASE [{UMBER: CBOA-2813

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARIilG DATE= 05/1-9/2020 1-:30 PM

APPLICAilA Tye Smith

AGTION REOUESTED: Variance of the required 75 foot setback from an abutting AG district to 10 feet in

an lL district (Section 930, Table 2): Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section

1340.D).

LOCATIOI{: 6235 N MINGO RD

Area: North Tulsa County

ZONED: lL

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE= 6.25 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTIOI{: BEG SWC LT5 TH E330 N900 W259.43 51-83.60 W70.60 5717.69 POB LESS

W16.5 THEREOF FOR RD SEC 6 20 14 6.2484CS,

RELEIIANT PREIIIOUS AGTIOT{S:

Subject Property:

CZ-490 December 2019: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoniné a 6.52+ acre tract of
land from AG to lL on property located at 6235 North Mingo Road, the subject property.

Surrounding Property:

ANALYSIS OF SURROUT{DING AREAI The subject tract abuts AG zoning to the north and east. lt abuts lM
zoning to the west and south. The surrounding area appears to be mainly agricultural in use.

STAFF GOMMENfTi:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance of the required 75 foot setback from an abutting
AG district to 10 feet in an lL district (Section 93O, Table 2) and a Variance from the all-weather parking

surface requirement (Section 1340.D).

Section 930, Table 2 requires a 75 ft setback from the boundary lines of an abutting AG district. The site
plan submitted by the applicant shows a 1O-foot setback from the abutting AG property to the north and

east. The site will be used as a mini-storage unit and is allowed by ri$ht in the lL district.

The Code requires all parking surfaces be paved to maintain a minimum level of aesthetics, but more

importantly to control air-borne particles like dust and to control the tracking of dirt and mud onto public

streets. The applicant is requesting a Variance of the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section

1340.D).

q,7
REV|SED 4/29/2O2O



The applicant submitted the following hardship: "This particular piece of property is located in an area that
has traditionally been used as farmland and is in a rural area near Bird Creek that has been designated as

a eualified Opportunity Zone (QOZ). The area is a QOZ because it has been designated as an historically

distressed community in need of economic incentives to encourage investors who would otherwise not

choose to invest in the geographic area. Some may say it is a "rough" part of town. Applicant has formed a

Qualified Opportunity Fund and wishes to build a boat and RV storage facility on the property to try to
enhance the area but is uncertain whether the business will be successful due to its location. Applicant is

concerned that this particular piece of property will not support the monthly fees that would need to be

charged to renters if all-weather surfacing is required on this project that will span over 6 acres if
completed. ln addition, if a variance is not allowed for the 75 foot setback required between lL and AG, the

number of rental units will be significantly reduced, thereby making the project unsuitable for this
particular piece of property because the property will not generate enough rent to cover its cost of

construction. The adjoining land to the north and east is located in an AG district and most of the property

is in the flood plain, thereby making it unlikely that the property would ever be developed in a way that
would be impacted by the storage buildings being 1-0 feet from the property line instead of 75 feet. The

adjoining land to the north and east is owned by an LLC named Soonerhawk Properties, LLC. Soonerhawk

Properties, LLC has no objection to these requests and joins in the requests."

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably related to

the request to ensure that the proposed accessory building ¡s compatible with and non-injurious to the

surroundin garea.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Variance of the required 75 foot setback from an abuttin$ AG

district to 7O feet în an tL district (Section 930, Tabte 2): Variance from the all-weather parkin$ surtace

req uirement (Section 7340.D).

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the aSenda packet.

Sub.¡'ect to the followin$ conditions, if any:

Findingthe hardship to be

tn Sranting a Variance, the Board must find that by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances which are peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the
terms of the Code would result rn unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions

or circumstances do not appty generalty to other property in the same use drstríct; and that the variance to

be {ranted witt not cause substantíal detriment to the public lood or impair the purposes, spínt, and

intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan.

q,3
REVTSEù 4/29/2O2O



to bring the building all the way forward that would allow for double parking

all the way along the backside of the property. The applicant there would
roperty frombe 3 exits, one on Gillette Street that separates the neigh

the rest of the property. Another exit would be going down 12th Street
and of course the other exit would be off Lewis The applicant stated the

traffic pattern in the neighborhood puts most going south bound to get on

the highway.

TMAPC Action; 10 members
On MOTION of REEDS, voted l0-0-0 (Covey, Doctor, Fothergill,

Kimbrel, McArtor, Ray, Ritchey, Van Cleave, Walker, "aye"; no "nays";

none "abstaining"; Shivel ent") to recommend APPROVAL of the MX1-U-45
zoning for 2-7491 per recommendation.

LOTS 2-4 K 7 TERRACE DRIVE ADDN AMD SUB 82,3 & 7 & PRT VAC
RR RAA/ G 86.51SE MOST NLY NEC LT 4 BLK 7 TERRACE DRIVE ADDN
TH 61 N23 W12.75 NW15.89 NW12.52 POB SEC 7 1913.005AC

p

************

6; GZ-490 Tve SJnith (County) Location: South of the southeast corner of North

Mingo Road and East 66th Street North rezoning from AG to lL

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
SECTION l: CZ-490

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: The applicant is proposing to rezone the subject
property from AG to lL in order to permit a Boat and RV storage facility.

The subject property is located outside of a comprehensive plan area for Tulsa
County or a localjurisdiction. The site is currently vacant agricultural land and is
adjacent to lM (lndustrial Moderate) zoned land along its western and southern
boundaries. The proposed lL (lndustrial Light) would be a less intense use,
particularly with the proposed Boat and RV storage use intended for this
property.

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

CZ-490 is non-injurious to surrounding proximate properties;

09:04:1 9:2801 (12)

q.q



CZ-490 is consistent with the anticipated future development pattern of the
surround ing property therefore ;

Staff recommends Approval of C2490 to rezone property from AG to lL.

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summa¡y: The sife is located outside of Tulsa County
Comprehensive Plans as well of those of neighboring jurisdicfions.

Land Use Vision:

Land Use PIan map designafion: N/A

Areas of Stability and Growth designafion: N/A

Iransportatjon Vision:

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan: Mingo Road is designated as a Secondary
Arterial

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

SmallArea Plan: None

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlav: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summary: The site is currently vacant agricultural land without
existing structures.

Environmental Considerations: None

Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Desiçn MSHP RM/ Exist. # Lanes

N Mingo Rd Secondary Arterial 100 Feet 2

09:04:19:2801 (1 3)

q,5



Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water available. Sewer to be provided by a
ODEQ septic system.

Surroundinq Properties:

SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Resolution number 98254 dated September 15, 1980

established zoning for the subject property.

Sub¡'ecf Property: No relevant history

Surrounding Propefi:

CBOA-2603 October 2016: The Board of Adjustment approved a special
exception to permit surface mining for top-soil and fill dirt (Use Unit 24) in the
AG District, on property located east of the southeast corner of East 66th

Street North & North Mingo Road East.

CBOA- 2427 ltlarch 2O12: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special
Exception to allow Use Unit 2 in an lM District to allow open air music
festivals; and a variance from the requirement that parking (for special
events) be on an all-weather surface; and the Board denied a special
exception to permit Use Unit 19a in an lM district to allow a dance hall, on
property located at the southeast corner of East 61st Street North & North
Mingo Road.

GBOA-2380 Julv 20'10: The Board approved a Special Exception to permit
mining and dirt removal (Use Unit 241tn the AG district; located NE/c of E 66
St N and S Mingo Rd.

The applicant indicated his agreement with staff's recommendation.

Location Existing
Zoning

Existing Land
Use

Desiqnation

Area of
Stability or

Growth

Existing Use

North AG N/A N/A Aqricultural
South IM N/A N/A Aqricultural
East AG N/A N/A Aqricultural
West IM N/A N/A Aqricultural

There were no interested parties wishing to speak.

09:04:19:2801(14)

q,b



TMAPC Action; l0 members present:
On MOTION of McARTOR, TMAPC voted 10-0-0 (Covey, Doctor, Fothergill,
Kimbrel, McArtor, Ray, Reeds, Ritchey, Van Cleave, Walker, "aye"; no "nays";
none "abstaining"; Shivel, "absent") to recommend APPROVAL of the lL zoning
lor CZ-490 per staff recommendation.

Leqal Descriotion C2490:
A tract of land being a part of Lot Five (5) of Section Six (6), Township Twenty
(20) North, Range Fourteen (14) East of the lndian Base and Meridian, Tulsa
County, State of Oklahoma, according to the U.S. Government Survey thereof,
and being more particularly described as follows, to wit:
BEGINNING at the Southwest corner of Lot 5; THENCE North 88o 52' 20" East
along the South line of Lot 5 a distance of 330.00 feet to a 112" iron pin; THENCE
North 01o 15' 54" West 900.00 feet to a 112" iron pin; THENCE South 880 44' 06'
West 259.43 feet to a 1l2" iron pin on Right-of-Way line of Mingo Road; THENCE
South a distance of 183.60 feet to a 1l2" iron pin; THENCE North 89o 34' 41"
West 70.60 feet to a MAG nail on the West line of Lot 5; THENCE South 01o 15'
54" East 717.69 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

*******!t****

7. 2-7495 Will Keith (CD 9) Location: East of the rtheast corner of East
Skelly Drive and South Utica Avenue rezoning OL to CS

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

SECTION l: 2-7495

APPLICANTS DEVELOPMENT CONC

Rezoning requested to allow a uana dispensary

DETAILED STAFF RECOMN'I TION:

2-7495 requesting CS zo
certain areas where CS

may be consistent with the Mixed-Use Corridor in
ing has been integrated into a commercial district

however in this insta all property on the north side of the l-44 from South
Rockford to South
uses allowed in a
pattern in the area

has been zoned RS-3, RM-2, OL or OM therefore
are not consistent with the expected development

q,'(,

istrict

09:04:19:2801(15)



Feet
250

Note: Grdphic overlays may not precisely
al¡gn w¡th physical îeatures on the ground.

5000

lr#
ffi subject CBOA-2813
I lJ Tractffi 

20-14 06
Aeriat Photo Ddte: February 20ß q, g



0
Feet
50 r00 cBoA-2813 Note: G'Ë,phic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.Subject
TractE# 20-14 06

Aerial Pholo Date: February 2018 q.q



o
(r

ffi

=

LOCATION MAP ,A.
--______________

p*

ð

,x
n

-
=

s

oo=

ö-

=

PÆCS M & ÊREF

ONLY, NOT IN PBECI
Édtsæfrcffi{FWFG)

I OVERALL E;ITE PLAN O

smR v4* 6

\l
eo
ñ

<'/o
ÞA
U

PARCEL OIE
ô62 ACRES!

s coMR Nr/. s 5

9¿15 W1E12.é!¡ß

r SITE PLAN
r r's4' O

4

1*l

=l
el
c,
¡l
cl

Éi

I
I

I

I

j

r

PrcA OlE
6.52 ÆR61

PÆCI ru
6?.72 rcRES!

PffiC& frREE
8.32 ACRES:

z^ô
â <.-rJat,'âH¿i

(JL¡IV9
*þ74U<F?úù¿ò'9 Z=

ØF

C1

LEEDESCRIPÎION

t@qN3æPñcq
FFs.¡msffi661
ñÆFu,6Erc^f m ftffiq''sst oÐ @D 

^I 
M Pft ]rc sqú etu EÞ 

^f 
d

arc@ ffiEefls5Ì¡ftÈF
qalr æ E Þ^ * u q EG'Ec0 rtu eft*f

MslffiffiæÆÆGÉ
!@
t@d N ffi 

^Pñ6m 
¡, 4NsNrus ffi trnE M

ryqry4]Wærc4,M,.N6trNN¡ú.1'Éøn. w e ff rc€PMY E@Æ M tM¡fE*ffif @arcÆÐl¡fftrsfr*
GS¡EE¡Tã ñNHffi* WrttrÚñ5?tffi
m e¡ m * 

'|æssüa 
äA En 

^I 
R n q E 6ffiúsYEf mæffiiúañ{ff*fficfFwxc

Em^sftrtr¡rr4tilrsÈ
ru^ffiçwEþ^f d4|tr E.6*¡ff EñwtrwEarc m^-wú

{z lEr¡41u Pùffif,affiær ffirc^ImN il dErswdru^.@cm.w^E@NG5t

ffic MYm 
^I 

H 4 læs!?{rrv b2 EÍ Æs M
@FwD^Im*]lff dtu
r^ offi ffi 6$a.fñ @r Eñ^¡ d n qE sn * 6

4W4cmffiolJm q]R¿wÁErmNffdi,
]ffif,æmfrM 

'4ffidÞEr\N@N,Éw,o#M

P@$€6ruY@EmfiÊ1æW
RM@ffimil



\\'b

^tzl'vcgD

atwr"*fx,ztt rr tt*,çt 7"æ
:øawvî2í.w&.t a

ï$ãVCVrr*
*xç1'',.Uvá

wzt t)¿ wwaç*34 w{u&)r4¿
Stitt æ, lt t 24tç¿t* ,,:txþtti, * 3a* 2ær1,Í¿

,Te'&:ç

9Wë A¿tltttt e?@

t "t3*tws'*'*'ç'*
z B*Wá-'9.*'*':&*b,**'r¿-.Jy"*,

r* '3zg rlwt u?$c* ,trE
& "r,*ta 'z'o*

("ri1^4u(t\e ?1 fi nutn

tPlr.ì 'Ç o'<ì'9

çs*{',ï j:. z /, +"o1V
3

V-,vqys ì"T 9L *q

þ\
:rd*: 4 \r \r'l

-"se a¡{>f\tqq
f')r,,d{ f1wrl5 rwP

o6urìd +a
?t¡l \ re¡^r.V7 ug
Mrrol Ç,. lvl

Ç¡ntotA _çqrt
**'âtx?

"¿s
t

"o

,

t5b

þ
á4

te

1X

zä
,4
tøt4

;Årt

t7

t6

1*

t

t

2

t

t

t

1

t

1

t

I

t

t

t

,

1

1

,a

l,*Ç,

e

)

"l zçr

*Z
t;j*
w*
&

,

2

3

e-"tr't

t1
tt

4 .ZtL tt3

Çg¡ç,1.,{6.T1



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

Q.\À



RM.1

RS-2

L

AG

ìl

l-ì

-.1

I

AG

SUBJECT TRACT

64

CS

RD

LEGEND

Bixby Corporate Limits

cBoA-2814700
Feet
3500

17-14 30

\0, t



TUI.SA GOUilTY BOARD OF ADJUSIMEI{Ï
GASE REPORT

TRS: 7430

GZM: 68

CASE I{UMBER: CBOA-2814

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATE= 05/19/2020 1-:30 PM

APPLICANT: Farshid Zandi

ACTION REOUESTED: Use Variance to allow Use Unit 25, Light Manufacturing lndustry, to permit

processing in an AG district (Section L225).

LOCATfOt{t 1.025I E 171- ST S ZONED: AG

FEt{GEtlt{E: Bixby

PRESENT USE: Agriculture TRACTSIZE= 74.91' acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION= S/2 SW LESS BEc SWC THEREOF TH N1O0 E1150 SE1,27.5 8525 SESI- E810 565
w2660 PoB SEC 30 t7 14 74.9154CS,

RELEVAT{T PREìIIOUS AGf IOT{S:

Subject Property:

CBOA-1259 May 1994: The Board approved a Variance to permit two dwelling units on one lot of

record, on property located at the northeast corner of ITLst Street South and South Mingo Road.

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-2694 July 2018: The Board approved a Special Exception to allow fireworks stand in an AG

District.Theapproval will haveatimelimitof fiveyears, July2023,andconditionsonthehoursof
operation, on property located at just south of the subject property at the southeast corner of South

Mingo Road and East 1-71st Street South.

AilALySIS OF SURROUNDIT{G AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by AG zoning and uses. lt abuts the

corporate limits of Bixby on the west and there is a residential neighborhood to the southwest in the city

limits of Bixby.

STAFF GOMMET{TS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Use Variance to allow Use Unit 25, Light Manufacturing
lndustry, to permit processing in an AG district (Section L225).

A Use Variance to allow Use Unit 25, Light Manufacturing lndustry, is required as Use Unit 25 is not

allowed by right in an AG district. The proposed use will involve extraction for the processing of hemp and

other organic plant product mostly using butane solvent to extract. lt will be located in a 1500 sq. ft.

building ðurrounded by an 8 ft fence as shown on the site plan. Oklahoma Medical Marijuana Authority,

OMMA, will require the proper licenses be approved and maintained if the applicant chooses to process

medical marijuana. 
\ 0, Â
REVTSED 4/29/2O2O



The applicant has supplied the following statement of hardship: "l am requesting a variance to build a

1500 sq. ft. building that will be used for processing product that will be cultivated on the land. I have 12O
AC of land that is designated as agriculture. The land has 200 pecan trees on 55 AC and rest of the land is
primarily used to grow hay. The building will only take up a small percentage of the land, less than
0.0005%. lt will have a discrete placement behind the house. The building will be more than one mile from
any residential house driving. lt will not negatively effect the environment. lt will not be detrimental to the
public welfare and will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the zoning code."

Staff would like to note that the survey plat had the parcel divided for the purpose of a sale. lt is the
applicant's opinion that sínce he purchased all four parcels, the land was never split.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably related to
the request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject property is compatible
with and non-injurious to the surroundingarea.

Sample Motion

"Move to (approve/deny) a Use Variance to allow Use Unit 25, L¡ght Manufacturin$ lndustry, to
permitprocessrng in an AG district (Section 7225).

Perthe Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the a{enda packet.

Sub1'ect to the following conditions, if any:

FindinÉ the hardship to be

Findingthat by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditlons or circumstanceg which are peculiar to
the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in
unnecessa ry hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not apply

Senerally to other property in the same use drstrict; and that the variance to be Sranted will not cause
substantia I detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, sp,r,t, and intent of the Code, or the
Comprehensive Plan.

\0,5
REVTSED 4/29/2O2O



FIL T COP T I
2694*Yernon Bearden

Action Requested: t

Sþecial Exceotion to allow fireworks stand in an AG District (Use Unit 2, Section

1ZAZZ7, iaiiance of the all-weather surface material requirement for parking

(Section 1340Ð. LOCATION: SE/c of South Mingo Road & East 171st Street

South

Presentation:
Vernon Bearden, P. O, Box 161, Morris, OK; stated he hasbeenatthis locationfor30
years near Carmichael's Pumpkin Patch. The stand is in the country, but he abides by

it''e City ordinances to keep the Fire Department happy. There is a hard surface parking

lot thatwill hold about 50 cars that Carmichael's let him use for parking.

Mr. Charney stated that with the hard suface parking available to this site the requested

Variance is not needed,

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present,

Comments and Queqtio,4s:
None.

Boar-d Action:
Or¡ tVtOnOtl of CHARNEY, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Charney, Crall, Dillard, Hutchinson,

JOhnStOn "aye"; nO "nays"; nO "abstentiOnS"; none "absent") tO APPROVE the reqUeSt

for a Special Exception to allow fireworks stand in an AG District (Use Unit 2, Section

1202.2). The Board finds that this stand will not be injurious to the neighborhood or the

overall area nor detrimental to the public welfare. The approval will have a time limit of

five years, Juiy 2023. The hours of operation will be as follows:

9:OOA.M. to g:00 P.M. June 17tn lo June 26th, 9:00 A.M. to 10:00 P.M' June 27th to June

30th, B:00 A.M. to 12:00 midnight July 1st through July 4th; for the following propefty:

W/2 NW & SE NW LESS BEG NWC NW TH 565 E1I55.3 SE2O.6 E13O N7O W TO

POB & LESS W24.75 FOR RD SEC 31 17 14 116.380ACS, OF TULSA COUNTY,

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

to allow fireworks stand in a CH District (Use Unit 2, Section
of the all-weather surface material requirement for parking

0711712018i#4s8 (10)

1202.2);

10,,{



Case No. 1258 (continued)
In reply to Mr. Alberly, Mr. Wynn stated

be

Protestants:
None

Board Action
On MOTION of ALBERTY,
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstenti
required frontage on a public
FRONTAGE REQI]IRED - U

flåt g tr#ff Y
his lot has been in existence since l98l

vision and,
that the C

voted 4-0-0 Tyndall, Walker,
a Variance of the, "absenttt)

30' tO O' - SECTION 207. STREET

Alberty noted that this appears to be illegal subdi if approved, it will
to fïle of record an stafing ounty will not be

responsl maintaining the access

instrument stating that the C will not responsibl
Unit ect to the

(Alberty, Eller,
to APPROVE

applicant
e for mai

cant has acqui

filing of record an
ntaining the access
red a private accessroad; finding that the tract is I ocked and

easement; on the following described properly
)

South 339.5', S/2, El2, GovernmentLot 2,
County, Oklahoma. i

t
I
i
I

T-21-N, R-13-E, Tulsa

Case,No. 1259

Action Requested:
Variance to permit two dwelling units on one lot of record - SECTION 208. ONE
SINGLE.FAMILY DWELLING PER LOT OF RECORD - Use Unit 6 and 9,
located northeast corner of 171st Street South and South Mingo Road.

Pregeultation:
The applicant, Brian Balenti, 6006 South 89th East Avenue, informed that he has
placed a mobile home on property belonging to his wife's grandmother, and requested
that it remain at the current location.

Comments and Ouestions:
Mr. Walker asked if his wife's grandmother resides in the existing dwelling, and Mr
Balenti answered in the affirmative.

Mr. Balenti stated that a mobile home was previously installed at the proposed location
and a septic is in place.

Protestants:
F'red Mcleâran, 5809 East 31st Street, stated that the subject tract is near his family's
property, and pointed out that drainage is a problem in the area. He requested that the
County ditch across the land be maintained.

Mr. Alberty advised that the Board does not have authority in drainage matters, and
suggested that the drainage concerns be directed to the County Commissioner for the
aÍea.

05.t7.94"168(6)

10.5



Board Action:
On MOTION of ALBERTY, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Alberty, Eller, Tyndall, Walker,
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Looney, "absent") to APPROVE a Variance to
permit two dwelling units on one lot of record - SECTION 208. ONE SINGLE-
FAMILY DWELLING PER LOT OF RECORD - Use Unit 6 and 9; per plan
submitted; subject to Health Department approval and a building permit; finding that
the tract is large enough to support two dweliing units; and finding that approval of the
request will not be detrimental to the area; on the following described property:

S/2, SW4, Section 30, T-17-N, R-14-E, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Case No. i263

Action Requested:
Variance of the
930. BULK
- Use Unit 25,
West Avenue.

red frontage on an arterial street from 200' to 50' - SECTION
REQUIREMENTS IN THE IND DISTRICTS

east of the southeast corner of West 21 and South 33rd

Presentation:
The applieant, Roy Jo
 }-acre interior tract,

Comments and Ouestions:
Mr. Gardner asked if

201 West 5th Street,
a 50'

there is additional 50'

his client has acquired a
st Street. He stated that
al zone, and approval of

to 2l
the business is required have
the request will permit his ient to obtain a lot split clear the title.

stated that a 50' strip extends
access in this direction,

to the west, and Mr. Johnsen
33rd West but topography prevents easy

to the tract, and Mr. Johnsen stated that 26th
is open, but he is not sure if it is and maintained by the County

of

In response to Mr. Walker, Mr.
building is to be constructed.

Mr. Tyndall asked if 26th Street

Mr. Alberty noted that the size
attempting to accomplish by the

that the tract is 1320' wide where the

is in excess of what the Ordinance lilas
requirement.

DISTRICTS - Use Unit 25;
interior tract; and finding that

Protestants:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of , the Board voted
"aye"; no "nays"; no "ab

tt, Looney, ttab

on an street from 200' to

finding a hardship

05.17.94:168(7)

\o. b

adequate street access is

IN THE

property:



7003500

Feet cBoA-2814 Note: G'€,ph¡c overlays may not precisely
al¡gn wlth phys¡cal îeatures on the ground.Subject

TractL# 17-14 30 Aeriat Photo Date: February 2ot \0 rff



,4

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND

7- loo Year Floodplain

Land Use Plan

f, , ;l Rural Agriculture (Unincorporated)

! Agricultural

Residential Manufactured Home Park

Mixed Use

Neig hborhood Commercial

Commercial

lndustrial

Public/lnstitutional

Recreation and Open SPace

Flood District

I
T

l! tvteOium-High Density Residential

I Hign Density Residential

Rural Residential

Low Density Residential

Medium Density Residential

7000
Feet
350 cBoA-2814

17-14 30
\0,8



Looking north from E. L7Lst St. S.

\0.q



cBoA-2814

I am requesting variance to build a 1500sqft building that will be used for
processing product that will be cultivated on the land. I have 1.20 AC of land that is
designated as agriculture. The land has 200 pecan trees on 55 AC and rest of the
land is primarily used to grow hay. The building will only take up small percentage
of the land less than 0.0005o/o. ltwill have a discrete placement behind the house.
The building will be more than one mile from any residential house driving. It will
not negatively effect the environment. It will not be detrimental to the public
welfare and will be harmony with the spirit and intent of the zoning code.

\0. t0



I

THIS PU$ OF S,'ËIVEÍ fiEETs TTIE

ONÎ¡HO¡TA MI}'IM'¡¡' SfÀ¡|DANDS FOR

THÊ PRÀC1ICE OF I¡ND SJñT'EÍINC

åS ÀDOPIÐ Bf THË OK¡.A¡{OT{A

ST¡IÍE BOåfiD OF REçI$RANO¡¡ FOR

moFEsstoMl Ê!&ül,lEtRs AND lÂ¡¡D
suflÉÏoRs,

P,OB. PARCEL ONE

P.O.C. PARTTLTTO

¡,¡tr C0RNER S/2 S1t/4 sÉc. 30

T-t?-N, R-14-E

SURVPI, PIAT

cJ-2000-13¿0
*T$#'ffiiå:ffiåffiå

295'¿18'

s Eg39'49'l! 14{17.62', P.0.8. PÂR0ELTW0 N
41T.41' N tsr39'49" E 4õ'l.4tv

I
:

I

ii
ii
l;.
tr

lì,

ir

ll
i:

t:

I
ti

iì

u

it

ü

I

I

ü

I
II

I

I

I

I

l,

t;

I,

¡

I

À¡+
b
09

o
at

à

Itl o
'Þtu
!

u

-s-

o

9ón$Í, ¡0ÛB
1â81ÀCtßs't-

rilcECoRtas

5

-."
oq

UI
o
N'
19
t\¡à:
r?l

À¡
{jr:q){
Ûl

ôo
tr
ls
ol

;
l.J(rl

ëc

ü1lll

P¡ßCEI TETßE

12.60 Àc8[s+-

*

'9å{(r
(0

ws

z u,
oo
ttl
ñ(,t

3
Irt

ofrsEi

44L741ür
s 8838"1¿" yl

g,

ñ'6.

P!3CEÍ.m0
11.68 ACffi+-

N
OT}T

E1

BOOK 352 PAGE 14,5

24,75', StAlltfotrf sEcltoN LINE RlêHr tF r¡lÀY

ËASEMËNT BOOK 4093 PÀGg 730

EÂsEllË¡¡r Bo0K t306 PÀGE 412

coßER25¡ S0lñí

lr
It
n
üI
¡l
t¡
t¡

ü

Y
W
!¡
ll

BOOK U9 PAGË 284&
& c,AsE N0. Sõ705

cJ-2000-1520 I
*%ît8tffi 

[3. l$ligg?ä=-l
PÁBCEI ONB

st,6¿ ÅCßF+-

N 8e02'48''¡/ 1x750'
sE coRNm syf,/4 sEc. 3ô
r-f7-N. R-14-E



æ

{r}

Ê,r

e

-t

*f

rÐ ( é 59'v7

$ t,ilI ¡,y-
lf o" ç747,3S I teuJJ _-*. .,.:

tõürb

{fü*

3

¡t[
ttc

ßr
r-47

an*75
t

þ
F3
f,Þ

É
$'
¿fl

lffi
op
"qf

?t
l-

g

Þ
tlrl
llù

nJr
llllffi
f'ú')Iffi
æ

8f¡

frrl-
rtu
(fþ

\

*r.r¡ *hr*st ,r
¡ ll tt¡\>

\

\

\

\ì
þ

$t
{t

t\q

t0,tÂ,b
\

\



(Y':'
a

Ø
É,

AG

CS

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND

Glenpool Corporate Limits

Jenks Corporate Limits

,J

m ri

il

I ll

I

l

il ! l]J¡

Ia'
II

I

AG

(,|
-g
tt"
,2
o<u

cBoA-2815Feet
3000 600

17-13 18

lt,I



TUI.gA GOU]ITY BOARD OF AD¡USTME]IT
GASE REPORT

TRS: 7318

CZM= 6I
CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2815

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARII{G DATEz 05/L9/2020 1:30 PM

APPLICANT: Wendi Foy Green

ACTIOI{ REOUESTED: Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a public street/dedicated right-
of-way from 30 ft to 20 ft to permit a lot split in the AG district (Section 2O7).

LOCATIOI{= 1,4334 S UTICA AV E ZONED: AG

FEt{CELlilE: Glenpool

PRESEI{T USE: Agricu ltu ra I TRAGT SIZE= 2.79 acres

LEGAT DESCRIPTIOT{: TRACT 1: A TRACT oF LAND BEING A PART OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE

NORTHWEST QUARTER (E/2 SE/4 NW/4) OF SECTTON ETGHTEEN (18), TOWNSHTP SEVENTEEN (17) NORTH, RANGE THIRTEEN

(13) EAST OF THE tNDtAN BASE AND MERTDTAN, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDTNG TO THE U.S. GOVERNMENT
SURVEY THEREOF, SAID TRACT BEING DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID E/2
SE/4 NV4; THENCE SOUTH 88'43'10" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID E/2 SE/4 Nw/4 FOR 30.00 FEET TO THE

POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH Ot" 73'02 EAST FOR 30.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 59"30'13" WEST FOR 346.24 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH Ot"L2'55" EAST FOR 65.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88'43'10" WEST FOR 33O.OO FEET TO A POINT ON ïHE
WEST LINE OF SAID E/2 SE-/4 NW4; THENCE NORTH O1-"L2'55" WEST FOR 264.00 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF

SA|D E/2 SE/a NW4; THENCE NORTH 88"43'10" EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID E/2 SE/4 Nry4 FOR 632.00 FEET

TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

REtEltAt{T PREVIOUS ACTIOilS: None relevant

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts the City of Glenpool to the north. All

surrounding properties are zoned AG with what appears to be agricultural uses with a smattering of
residential uses.

STAFF GOMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a
public street or dedicated right-of-way from 30 ft to 20 ft to permit a lot split. The applicant provided
the following statemenll- "Currently, the land has 5O' of fronta$e to the Glenpool public road, S.

Utica Ave., which dead ends into the property. The road should be minimum 60' wide, based on
Tulsa county codes, however, that requirement is currently not met. We have exhausted every
effort to deed a plot of land to either Tulsa County, where the property resldes, or to the CiW of
Glenpool, who owns S. Utica, to fulfillthe frontaSe requirements. However, neither party is currently
willing to accept the land. As such, we are asking for a variance to the zonin$ code to allow 30' and
20' frontages to S. Utica. We will be willing to provide a mutual access contract filed with the
county to assure access in perpetuity."

The Code requires owners of land utilized for residential purposes to maintain 30 feet of frontage
on a public street or dedicated right-of-way. The submitted site plan indicates that the subject lot

Lk.*,,,



has 20' of frontage onto S. Utica Avenue. The remaining parent tract has 30' of frontage therefore,
a variance was not required for that parcel.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject
property is compatible with and non-injurious to the surroundingarea.

Sample Motion:

"Moveto-(approve/deny)aVariancet,oreducetherequired3ofeetoffrontaseona
pubtic road or dedlcated risht-of-way from 3O feet to 2O feet to permit a lot split in an AG district
(Sectíon 207).

Findingthe hardship to be

Subject to the following conditions (if any)

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, whích are peculiar

to the land, structure or buildlng involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances
do not apply generally to other property in the sarne use district; and that the variance to be

Sranted wilt not cause substantial detrimentto the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and
intent of the Code, or the Comprehensíve Plan."

\\,3
REV|SED 4/29/2O2O



6003000

Feet cBoA-2815Subject
Tract

Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not precisely
dlign with phys¡cal îeatures on the ground.

Aeriatphotolate: February2ot 
I f. Lllrrrr--L- 17-13 1 I



0
Feet
50 100

cBoA-2815 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely
atign w¡th physical îeatures on the ground.Subject

Tract
17-13 18 Aeriat Photo Date: February 2018 

I I ,



A
N

TYITITE S¡IJF¿\/EYTÀIGI CC)ÙÍPA¡¡Y
+L . ee¡o ¡rsr gc¡n PLÄGE TlrlsÂ" oxl¡lo¡aÀ 74r,t6 . (srs) 66s-s024

1 "=150'

LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT
PART OF THE NW4,

sEcTloN 18, T-17-N, R-13-E,
TULSA COUNTY. STATE OF OKLAHOMA ë

OF DEøCANON

R13E
E^ST 141St S¡REEI SOUÍ{

æoK 5982 PAOE 
"5

NORIH'ßT CORNER PONT OF AEdNNINo
|RACT I

ÈII NNT OF SEOINNINo
fnÃcT 2

g
o

2

aI
I

o

E/2 svl Nv/1

T
17
N

632.00'
NORIHE4S'T CORNER

E/2 sE/1 Nvl
JO.O0'

8¿r4t'r0' tv

E

EASÍ 15IST STREET SOUTH

sEcTroN 18

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
lcgol

l¡ú

\s
6i
s

v,

SOUIH'YßT CORNER
E/2 se//t Nv/1

soØHasT coRt'lER
E/2 SE4 ìttv^

WHITE SURVEYING COMPANY
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION

NO. C41098
(RENEWAL 6/30/2021)

to/30,/t9
PROFESSIONAL LAND

,ó

.L

vo'

:
h'elrè\
è

30.@'
s oflS'ù2' Ê

TR/ACT I
2.79 ACRß

TRACT 2
tz31 ACRß

tl

I

II
Vl

s 8¿r4tt'J1' ,v
662.O"'

s 6a4t'lo' ,v
at2.oo'

I

-r)5\cii8
è

K.RANDY
c

1.S.1 676

BY:

SURVFIOR OKLAHOMA NO. 1676 il.b



RMH AG
IT4ê ê

AG

RS.1

A

SUBJECT TRACT

1

RE

RS PUD.620

LEGEND

Glenpool Corporate Limits

Kiefer Corporate Limits

I Sapulpa Corporate Limits

IL

AG

cBoA-2816
0 250 500

Feet

17-12 15

\à, \



TUISA GOUilTY BOARD OF AD¡I'STMENT
GASE REPORT

TRS: 7215

GZM: 60

CASE I{UMBER: CBOA-2816

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARII{G DATE: 05/19/2020 1-:30 PM

APPLICAilT: Laura Roy

ACTIOil REOUESTED: Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a public street/dedicated right-
of-way from 30 ft to O ft in the AG district to permit a lot split (Section 2O7).

LOCATIONz 1-4323 S 33 AV W ZONED: AG

FENCELINE: Glenpool

PRESENT USE: Agricultural TRACT SIZE: 5.75 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPfIOil! n pnRr or rH¡ sourHwEsr QUARTER oF rHE NoRTHWEsT QUARTER (sv4 Nw/4) oF sEcroN FTFTEEN (15), rowNsHrp sEVENTEEN (17) NoRrH, RANGE TwELVE

HALF OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (E/2 E/2 Sry4 NV4), SECIION FIFTEEN (15), TOWNSHIP SEVENTEEN (17) NORTH, RANGE TWELVE (12) EAST OF THE

INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOI\4A, ACCORDING TO THE U.S. GOVERNIVENT SURVEY THEREOF-

I\¡ORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOI\4A, ACCORDINc TO THE U.S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF; THENCE N 01" 09' 07" W, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (Nry4), A DISTANCE OF

1318.67 FEET, TO THE NORTHWESI CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (SW/4 Nry4); THENCE N 89' 02' 23" Ê, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF

ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NORTHWESÍ QUARTER (Nry4), A DISTANCE OF 329.63 FEET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE EAST HALF OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID

NORTHryEST QUARTER (E/2 E/2 Sw/4 Nry4); THENCE N 01' 09' 06" W, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST HALF OF THE EASI HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID NoRTHWEST QUARTER (E/2 E/2

PARALLEL WITH AND 759,84 FEET NORTH OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NORIHWEST QUARTER (Nw/4), A DISTANCE OF 329.63 FEFI, 10 THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 5.75 ACRES / 250,465.01 SQUARE FEET.

REIEVAI{T PREIIIOUS ACTIOilS: None relevant

ANALYSIS OF SURROUT{DING AREA: The subject tract abuts AG zoning to the west, north, and east. lt
abuts RE zoning to the south. The area appears to be mainly agricultural with a smattering of residential
uses.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a
public street or dedicated right-of-way from 30 ft to 0 ft to permit a lot split. The applicant provided

the attached statement to the Tulsa County Board of Adjustment.

The Code requires owners of land utilized for residential purposes to maintain 30 feet of frontage
on a public street or dedicated right-of-way. The submitted site plan indicates that the subject lot
has 0' of frontage onto S. 33rd West Avenue. The remaining tract (Tract A) has 50' of frontage
therefore, a variance was not required for that parcel. The applicant has indicated that they will
include with the deed, a perpetual access and utilities easement through Tract A to Tract B (the
subject site).

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject
property is compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding area.

\a.Â
REVTSED 4/29/2020



Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the required 30 feet of fronta{e on a
pubtic road or dedicated right-of-way from 30 feetto O feet in an AG district (Section 207).

Findingthe hardship to be

Sub.¡'ect to the followin! conditions (if any)

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar

to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would

result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances

do not appty generatty to other property in the sarne use drstrícf and thatthe variance to be
granted witt not cause substantr,a I detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and
intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan."

t 1,5
REVTSED 4/29/2O2O



Feet
0 250 500 cBoA-2816 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

al¡gn with physical features on the ground.Subject
Tracttrrr-LJ 17-12 1 5

Aer¡at Photo Date: FebruaryrOtt 
\ A , t{



0
Feet
50 100 cBoA-2816 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

17-12 1 5
Aerial Photo Date: February 2OfS 

t À 05



J
(t

R12E

potNfoF N 39.0¿3- E

T

17

NgMtrSA E MAUEI

!l
ål

:r

LogglþlLuaP

Boundary Survey with Lot Split

Section 15, T-17-N, R-12-E
IULSCOUNil, OKúHOMA

Prelim¡nary lille Opinion by Gable Gotwals Counsel
(Dated March 17, 2020)

^ 
-ERMS c$o'ÍoNs aNo

lül ratrRo¡o covÞaw REco

^ 
rÈFMS.CdOÌ'ONÀNDR aVOFO.dUHOVÁNA_URÁLC¡S

fAÞì CÔMPÀNY RECdOÐ ,ANUARV 3. lq .N SOOK 1S?. AI OAG€ æ. ND ÆsClEO 'O ONE G¡S
\2 Nc w 

^N 
ÀsscNvtr eFcôaoEô.€Be-a* 7.æ1.. asD

COUÑLNORÊCOROS AFFEdS9A EÀÙKÍ.

q

Ø

3
ii: \-e,

!6C l6D R

@@@\

AEGINNING
(TBtr B)

l6c I

@
^ 

_EaÍs co\oÍoNs40Þa
raEì REcorDÐ.É*uN" 1q lsa rN&ok 5æ1
\7 rc ry À\ ÀsscNMN F

COUMYLNORECORDS Af'ËdSNÊÉN(F]OWÞÌHONfl.

^ 
IEÚSCONDIIIONSÀNOR ÀTROFBOWqÞÊUNÉCOVÞAV

r.cì RECOREEæUÀoYrer ÁrÞ¡GE1413¡NDESG\ÈOrOSÈqSèÞE-,NE
(2 LLc d ÀN assGNvN aEcocoÐ vay i& 2oio. Às ooc

A ERMS CONDITIONS AND M
[6GJ FÁvoRoFNo-,crHR^ rs.r\æoK5?y.arpa6ÊøoÈ

A IEfuSCONOFIONSÁNOR RNSEFIÑFAVOqOFçA*EAE
tþFl coMvrMcaaoN coMPñYR€cffiDÐ*'s8a 2¿ 1s. I

16l I .ffiRG rNc €@oÐ oÊcÊvêB -5 & rN god 663 À_ ôÄce 7¿? oF -h€ luL$
v .d'Nrv'aññÞF.môa

^ 
ÌERVS CONDTTTONSA\OÞ

[6Jl NmRKs. 
'Nc 

cÊcoeÞÐ-ÀNuAay -6 &r rN æokffi. ar pacE 3-, or TiF rur$ couñ

COMMÊNCÊMENf
(rMcTs a, B, & MAUE)

NotessEc. 1 5, 1n7-N, R-12€

RESSRCH SSÆMS OR EÑCUMÊRANCES OF

WÂS PÊæORMÐ W THIS FRü I
IåAT ARE Nd ÂSL€CI€O BY IH¡S PUT

2 INË &9S * *AiINC IS SSD il IHÊ Nd¡IRdOMICAL 6RÞ BEÆINGS OÊ fHE

E
+
è

ß

(UNLS dHRW* NOEq
3trÈwÊNK 1lL6ffi CAP

{UNLS ONAWS NôTÊO
aR csm¡oÉÊ uNrT

rRftG^ÌON COffiL vAE

o

a
ú
€ - 

oC-ovRHaD caeÉ

-G-mNsoRËrRtc
-OT-dRNAOGL*ONE

-oH-o€ÈsouTtrrEsM¡$

-s-ÍoRMoRÀrñ-UC-UNDÉRêÊO!NOCASL€-UE_UÑæRGROUNO 
ÊLÊCNrc

_T_UN*ÊGROUNOELÊffONE

-û-MTERLTñE

Surveyois Statement

SAIE IHAI THê ÆW6 MP RæRE$NTS A $RVry PERFMGO N lHE FIÉO !|@ W OG6
SUPRVS1ON ANÞ IS lRU€ ÀND CORREd TO THE æS # MY K4EOGE AND ELI+ Æ OF IHIS
oafÉ il1s sRvã Mãs æ dc# rHÈ MTNTMW sNo&Bs Êd wRvsñG rñ rHE rarE

?

; ¿

ã

I

I

@

'ffi*

Ë

=E

I

ËIf

ì

@
î.j¡='



David M. and Laura B. Roy
14323 5. 33 West Avenue South

Glenpool, OK 74033
918-697-6070

Apritr L3, 2020

To the 'fulsa county Board of Adjustment - ReEuest for variance {section 207}

Dear Board Members:

We purchased a house and approxirnately L1.136 acres of land in Tulsa County in L995 and have lived
on this propenty since that time. {General Warranty Deed recorded wíth the Tulsa County Clerk at B/P
5753-0011.-0017). The land continues to be used for agricult.ural purposes. Our son and hís wife want
to build their "forever home" on a portion of the land. We are eager to take the necessary actions to
permit them to do so. This will enable us to remain in our home as we age and provide the benefit of
livÍng close to two of our grandchildren. The proposed house will be a "permanent" structure. Our son
and daughter-in-law have located a builder and talked with a local bank regarding a building loan.
Creek County Water District No. 2 has indicated that'water can be provided to the proposed home, and
a representative from O6&E has indicated that'electricity can be prouided, as well. An approved septic
system will be installed. The placernent of the house on the property will have minimaf impact on the
ongoing agricultural use of the land. Further, once we pass êwãy, our son has every intention of
retaining ownership of both parcets,

We have prepared an exempt lot-split request fbr submission to the Tulsa Mletropolitan Area Planning
Cornmission, lf this request is approved, the existing parcel will be sptit into two parcels, each of which
will comprise more than the 5.i. acres required for an exempt appticatiorr.

We have had our abstract brought up to clate, and we have received a preliminary title opinion via
American Eagle Title Company. Atlas Land Company has prepared a survey of the existing parcel and
provided the required legal descriptions for the desired two parcels" See attached.

Our lanci include.s a S0-foot strip of land begínning at 33 West Avenue, eastward, ensuring access and
placement of utilitíes. We are requesting a variance with respect to each dwelling having 30 feet of
frontãge to a public road (i.e., to 33'd West Avenue). To our understanding, the granting of such
variance will have no detrimental effect to the public good or irnpair the purpose and intent of the
zoning ordinance of the county's comprehensive p[an.

Upon receipt of approval of the lot split and the required variance from the Soard of Adjustrnent, we
will include with the deed a perpetual access and utílit'ies easement through our land to the parcel to
be deeded to our son and daughter-in,law.

Thank you for considering our request. lf additlonal informatian is required, please advise

...r.t-'L4

t â.'l'

David nd Laura B" Roy



From: Laura Roy <lauraroyok@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 5:28 PM

To: Jones, Robi

Subject Re: Exempt Land Division and Board of Adjustment applications - Roy Lot Split Project

Good afternoon, Robi! The gravel road shown on our survey has been in use for many, many years. lt begins on our
property (at 33rd West Avenue). lt meanders generally eastward, with part of the road on our property and part of it on

Upland's land. The oil guys use the road to check their wells, including a well on our property (for which we do NOT own

mineral rights). Weusetheroadtogetbacktoourhouse. Oursonwouldextendtheroadfromaportionoftheroadon
our property (close to our house) southward over to his home site.

The road also has a section that continues eastward to the land east of our parcel. This part of the road crosses ourten
acre parcel. The oil guys use that road, too, as do the people who lease the land to the east of us for cattle.

Please note that ln 25 years, we have never had any issues w¡th respect to using the road. We keep an eye out for the oil

wells and we have alerted Uplands of problems now and then over the years. We have always tried to be a good

neighbor to the folks who own and operate the wells in the area.

When we bought our property years ago, Leon Barnhart owned the land to the east of us and his son owned the ten

acres and a house which we bought. We wanted to ensure access back to the property for sale. Accordingly, Leon

Barnhart agreed to sell us a 50 foot strip across his land back to the ten acres we were wanting to buy from his son. We

were told that due to the age and use history of the road, that we would never have any issues, even if we did not
purchase the 50 foot strip. We were not comfortable doing that, however. Naturally, we did not know about the "30

foot rule" or that our son would one day want to build a home out here. lf we had, we would have purchased 60 feet
instead of 50 feet ! :)

Again, as our application/letter mentioned, our son and his wife want to build their "forever home" out here close to our

home. They plan to retain allof the land even when my husband and lare dead and gone. Jason loved growing up out
here "in the country" and he hopes he and his family can enjoy this property for many, many years to come. The land

will continue to be used for hay production, as it has been ever since we moved out here.

Robi, lhopethisexplainsthe useof the road backtoourhouse. Please let us knowif you need anyadditional
information. We remain hopeful that the Board will grant a variance.

David and Laura Roy

On Tue, Apr 28, 2O2O aI3:53 PM Jones, Robi <riones@incog.org> wrote:

La u ra,

I am working on the case report and would like a little more information. I don't understand why your driveway goes

through someone else's property (Upland Resources lnc.). ls there another driveway, or road, nearyour house that
leads to some other building on their property?

\ e.8



Thanks,

Robi

Robi Jones

Community Plonner

County Boord of Adjustment Administrotor

TULSA
FLTXXIHO OTFlcE ïulso Plonning Office

2 W. 2nd St., Bth Floor I Tulso, OK 24103

918.s79.9472

rjones@incoo.oro

From: Laura Roy <laurarovok@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, April L6,2O2O 1L:05 AM
To: Good, Felicity <fgood@incos.org>; Jones, Robi <riones@incog.ors>
Subject: Exempt Land Division and Board of Adjustment applications - Roy Lot Split Project

Felicity and Robi:

Pleaseconfirmreceiptandpleaseletusknowifwehavefailedtoprovidesomethingneeded. Thankyoul

2

Laura Roy

\1'1



o
c6

Legal Ddscr¡ption (Parent Tract--8ook 5753, Page 17) Legal De3cript¡on (Íract A)
THE g9 HALF (S¡ OF ftE AS HÀF @ F fHE $TMS ÕUAMER (S/') OF INE
NdIMS OUffiER N7{) dÞ IHÉ NORIH ÉIñ & d ûE GI AALF @4 OF IlE
SúMf OUAflER (S¡¡ tr IHË NffiÆf ruÆEF M¡) ANO IHE NORIN FIñ €O)
FEd OF IHE ÆS HALF O¿) G ilE AS H[Ê 14 OF SúÆT OUAtrER (S¿) OF IÉE
NMIMSâUÀRISRNVI) OT SCTION FINSf 5¡.IOMSIIÞ#MENO¡NÓRTN, RANG€
Mrc (1a Ss oF rtsE I s !v , rùL$ crun Ía-E o. okuHovÁ, 

^ccoRoNc 
ro -tsE u s

GOÑNMÑ TFÊEREÔF

A PÆT OF lHE SOûMS ÔUMER ôÊ NE NORTtrÍ OUMIER (W' W¿) OF SCILON
FIæd I5). ÍMSNIPSMNIEEÑ O' NORIH, ÊNGEMLW ¡A AI OF IH€ INTÂN âA$

^ÑO 
M*IOAÑ, IULS COUW, gATÉ OF OÍUHOMA. ÁCCORùNC Iô ìBÊ US 6OVMNMÊN1

NÊ &9 H4È OF frE AS HALF OF ftsE SOWRGg frÆIEF O
(æ æ Ñ¿ ÑW¡). ND ICE NOFÊ FIN 6q FEF OF ITEK9 HALF OF IHE SûMg
ouÆfEi oF rNE NoRrMs outrER @ il/4 rff4) año THE iloffi frñ (q FF oF rHê
reS HÀLF OF ilÊ AS HALF OF E NæTHÆS NÂRI€R NU
æ s/4 M4¡. SCYToN FrfiÉS t5), ÍONSHTÞ SWreN 07) NORÊ RñGE MLE (A

RrDraN ruls ctuñ. sar€ o. o@HôMA. accoRo Nc rô
IÉE U S GOV&NMff SRVfl THREd LËS AilD ãCffi: IHÊ $ûA 7S E F€ã OÊ IHÊ

rÈEsúMsrNRÎRoÉ $

COMMÉÑINC ÀI IHÊ SOIMS CORNR OF IHE NORIMST OUMTER (W¡) OF SO ON
FIñEÈN Is) OWSNIPÑENIEÑ f¡ NOtrH, RÀÑGE MLE f 2)
ÁND IJBIOÀN, IULSA COUffi, $AIÊ OF OXUHCMA ÀCCGONG IO lHE !S GOVRÑMEM
SRVÞIHfiÊðFI IÊRCE N Of B 07'W ¡LONGilÉreS LIÆ S SAIÞ NORIM$ OUÆIER
(w1). a orrÂNcE oF r313.fl FE ôÊrNÊ $ûMf ôuÁrÊR
G SID NORîÆST OUÆIER (W¡ W4). SAID CORNR æING IHÊ
fHENCÊ N æ' @ È" E
NORTMSOUAmR (ñ4 NW.). A DrrÂrcË C 1313s2 FE4 rO
IHE $ûM9 OUAtrER OF SÀD NORTMSÎ ÒUARTER (S4 M4)i IHRCE S 01" æ 6'E.
aLoNG ftE AS Lrñ€ OF rH€ $úMS tuÀRÌÊÀ * $r0 NORrÆS OUÆrÊÊ (fl/4 w4),
A OIfÀNCE OF S S FEF, TO A rcIM ilAI IS 79 * FEF. ß M
ROM IHE SôfH LINÊ OF 9IO NæTMS frÆTER M4). IHfrCE S 3E' O4 g W PARALLA
wrN ÀNÞ 79e ÊÊr NOmN ôF TH6 Sûa Lrù ôF $rD NOfrMS O!ÀRÎÊR (w4). À
ùsaNc^ôF3é6.€Ð f0ÂÊorM 0NrHÉwsr.rñÉoÊûÊåsHALÊ oÊrNÉátHALÊoÊ
rNE SO$MST \Otrtr$ OUmTER (æ Ø W4 W4)i THftCE

o!ÀRrEÉ oF ,Àro NærMf ouÆfER (æ æ w1 M/.). a o sañcÊ oF ffi .. FEã. ro À
POIMTHAI ISSø FEg SWHd- AS MæUREDÞEREMJCUL&LI fNE NORIH UNE óFIHE
sofl¡@ cuÀRr€Ê ø $ro NôfrNs ouÂÉf€R (s/. rw.). rÊÐce s a 0t ã w
PAR^LLR WlH ÁNO 9d Fg 9ÚH d.IHE N@fH LNE OF ilÉ SOUMS OUARER @
sÁiD ¡offNús ouFrER (w¡ M¡), 

^ 
os^NcE oF s 3e FEF

LI€ OF SA]DN'Hffg EÆlF {W4) INil'E ruú'€ O7'W ALfu
NORTM$ NÀRÌER tw¡), a OÍÀñCE oF S @ FEs rO rH€ PO

saloTMr oFurccoNfÀrNNc 5.37ÁGEs/æffi 07 sa!ÆEFEE

TH|S rÉGrL trSCftÞ¡ON wÀS CÊqrÐ fr ÀÞRit 1â æ0 gy 
^LAÉÞJ 

Ê JÞNÊS fl, Ok 4s r1$0,
WIHINÉ MgS OF æÆINC æIÑG N d W ø'W ÀlOÑG fHEG
OUARIER(WÁ) OF €IId ÂTãI5).1MSÈ*WfEN (1¡ NORIH. RANGEreLEOA
aÍ oF lÆ flDraN es No MRrrañ rulsÀ cæñ sarE o
IHE!S èOVáÑMNSRFIHREOF

Le0al Descrìption Cfract B) Legal Ðescdption (Mutuâl Access & Ut¡lily Éasement-"MAuÊ)
a pav 0F lrE $rMsT aldlËR oF rHE NORTMS OUÆÌER (W¡ NW.) OF SCÌON a ÊÀFf OÊ rHÈ S@MST OUARÌ€R ôF rH€ NOÁÌMS Ôum1ÊR (Str¿ w4) OF SÊCTTON
FIf,ER (O, IOMSHF SWMdi¡ !4 ÑORIC, RNCÊ MLG !A gI OF ruE lNO AN MF F¡ñER ùq. IOMSBP ffNIEEN (lD NORIH. R¡NGE ]EC (1A A$ OF IHE INOAN üSE
ÀNO üRIOûÑ IULS COUÑ SIATE æ O(UTOMA 

^CC@4NG 
IO fHË U S GOVÊRNMÑ AD MSIOIAN IUL$ COUW SAIE ÕÊ Ó(úHOMA. ÀCCORDINê 

'O 
IHE ! S GOEÑMST

$R*WIH€FÊOF SRFÎB€RÉOF

THE NOmMr OUARTÊR tÐ Ø W. M¡), FsrOñ Fræd l5). TMSHTF gÉNræN t 4
NôR1H, R^NCÊMLVË frâ99 OF IHEINOAÑSS ANÞ MæIDIAÑ. IULS COIMI 9À1E C
OKUCOMA. ACCôRDING Tô lHE U 5 GMRNMãI SURF ItsERÈOF

rcRE PARTICÙURLY æISÐ & FOLIOWSI

CÓMMENCING AT TH€ SÚMI CORNR OF IHE NORIMfr OUÂRIER {Wq OF gdoÑ
ÉF€â f5).IMSHIÞ ÐËNIEN I¡ NÓRTH. ÊANGE MLÉ O2) AS OF IHE IÑOAN ES
aNo ÙüroraN, ruLsa cdñ, s4rE oF o(uBoû. AccoRÛNG
sRVry ftREæ, tHscE N 0I @ 0t w 4oNG rHÉ ÉÍ LrM oF $rD NoRrMl ilÆrÉR

oE siD NoRtffs ou¡{EÞ (s4 ñ¿). rHscE N 3s ? ¿ ¿ {ôNG E loRr¡ -rNs or
IHË ST1.i6 NAtrfi OT SIÞ NOMMg OUÂRTER {W¡ W4)
FEÛ, IO INÉ {ORilAS CORNR ô' IHE $UMST ÔUÂRIEÊ OF $Þ NMTM$ OUMTER
w¡ w¡), ÎHENCE S 01', 6 6 E aL@C rNÉ á9 L NÊ Ot fNß SÔûMr eÆrcR ôF 9rO
ñoRÊÆr ôUMER (S¡ M1). a OTSANCE OÊ S 6 ÉÉÛ. ÌO a rcrM fur rS & il Ê€fr.
AS MqSRd æREÐCULÆLY ÉROM IÉ€ STH LINE G 9IO NOtrtrg OUÀRfER (M1).
$r0 rcrM *rNG rHE ÐrM oÊ áÊêrftNrNo: IBRCE COMTNUNG S 01- 6 6 E COMTNUNG
ÀLON€ TÆ ilI ÚNê OFIHE ff ðÆIER (W¡ M¡}

HÊ SOTNSI CÔRÑR ôÊ TBÉ SÚffiI @ÀiIER OF $Ió

ft€ NORTH FIfl I5O) FEF OF IHE GS HAf OF I€ $NES fuARI& OF IHE NORTMS
NÀR1FÙ2il/'M4) ÄNÞINÉNORÍIÈIñ@F€FOFIHEWIHALF OFIN6ASHALF
oF rÊÈ süMl ouÁRfÊR oF fHÊ NdMs ôuffiER w * s/, w4).4No rHEWr
1ææ FEfr S ftE Af HALÉ OF IHE Ñ HALÊ OF IHÊ SOqÆSf OUhIÊR OF IÊË
NORTMí OUÂRTER @2 æ W4 W4). SfrON FIæÐ O5I. TMSNIP ffNTEN (iD
NORTH, RANCÊML€û1AS OFIHgNOAÑ ãAS ANOMRIDIA
O(UHÓù, ÀCCORDING IO ICÉ U S GOÈNMÑ SURVd IHËREOF LÑ ANO üEPf üE
$ÚH 7S E ÉEF OF IHE AS HALF OF 

'HE 
A$ HÂTF OF THE SOfM$ OIARTER OÉ SID

NoRrMr ouÀRrER (4 4 w. w/4

NORrtrf OUMÊR {S1 w¡): ÌH&CE S E 0{ s W ÁONG fH€ $fN LjNE OF $O
NOiIMf OMER (W4). À DI$ANG OF 3ã æ FEÐ, TO IHE S

A9 HALÊ OF IÉE Sfffi EAtrER
oudlER(Ðæs/¡w¡) rHfrcEN01 0s6w¡LoNGrHËre$
THEAf HAFGrHESfMSOUÆrEROF$'ÐNOffiSOV il* teúilU w1)
A O$ÁNCÉ OÊ 73 S ÊÉÍ, IO A ÞO]M ilA' IS 7S34 FÉN, AS MS$RS PERENDICULARLY
FROM îHÉ $WH LrNÉ OÉ Sr0 Nel&fi OUmTER ßW4ri1H6C€ N 3t n4 S É Þ¡RILA
ún eo 79s FEF NOffN OF rÆ $fc LrNE OF $rO NORfMf OU^FER tWl), a

5 75adÉs/á.6 01 solaRË.Él

fr¡s!6a ÞEscRrÞr¡oN wÀs æaÞ fi ÆRrL 15 MBy alatr R JoNEq il ok[sdrs
wlN rÉÊ sgs oÊ ÉmN6 ÉrNc N 01 8 ø v¿ {oNê ilE Gs r Ne oÊ fi € NoRrMr
tumrERiw4)oFEcÌroNFrfâ05),rMsHrÞseNfEñtr¡NoRrN &NcÉMLwfzl
&5 OF IHÉ NdÀN SS ND MMDAN. TUL$ COUß- SAlÉ O
IHE U S ôOVhNMM $RVR IHÉREOF

côMwNaNô Àr rH6 $rMS cORNm OÊ tuÉ Noñ1Mr ô!ÀRÌÊR (w¡) OF $droN
F frER O5I IMSHIP ffMES 17) ÑæTH. RÀNGE MLVE (1ð AI OF IHE INÛAN ilSE
ANO MRìD¡AN.IUL$ COUW, SAIE Ó' OKúHM. ACCOROINo TO TH€ !S GOVANMM
suRvrrHEREðÈ. Ìa&cÊ N dîæ fr w {oNc rH€ur L!€ ôÊ sroNoRfMf ÒutreÊ
(M4). adfaNcÉ or 1s1ad FÉF, rorBÉ NøMt coRNm srÊE ætliw ouÁffÉR
oF sÀro ñoRñl @ÀRrER is1 M.), $r0 coRNB ærN6 rHE

NORTffiS CUÆTER (W¡ W¡), â D|SÁNCE OF 1@æ FEF. rO
A$ OFilEreg LIE ff, ASüæURÐHENDICUÑLi ûE AS MLF ÔFIH€&S Mf
oF rÊE $f Mr ouatr€R oF sarD Nôfrffs óuÆrËR (& æ sr4 w1). fficÊ s oj
W 6 E ÞARÀI+WTH NO IO Ê OF ftE AS tsÀF G THE
as HALF d IHE Sofff$ O! rR (Ø æ S/{ M¡). À

IM IÊAI IS 7S& FEF. AS MASUÃÐ PERæÑCUMLI
FRø ftÉ SUH LINE OF 9'O NæIMI OUÆÎER IW4: fHilCE S E E'33'W PARALA

F frE 9ûa LlNe OÊ $rO NOR].ffi OUARIÉR (w4). a
Þ ÀNCÊ OF 1@OÉÊâ. fOAÐ!M ONTMÊGS LJNÉ OÊfHÉ SS
rNE sútrf @ Ð il/a w4r rHacE
Ñ01 sFWALilGÌHEGSL
dÂRrÊR oF $ro NotrlÑ ôuaRrER (æ æ il/4 M¡) a Dr$ÀñcE oF ffie FEs. ro À
ÐIM IHAI !SEæ É6 SOøH ô¿ AS MâSURæ PERæÞICULF
sodMs frÆfÊR oF $D NoRlHGs ouÆr* (s. w4N rHdcE s 39 0? 2J w

6H ff, ßE NORIH LINE OF IHE
sroNoñfts auÂÊrÉi (w4 M4). 

^orfañcÉ 
0FÐæ ÊEÛ.ro^ PorM oNilÊret

LrE OÊ S^rD NO*MS OUMER tWÀ), rHRCE N F A 07 W 4
NORItrSf ôUAfiER (M/1), A OSNCE ÔF S ø F€9, ¡O IHE ÐINI OF oæINMre

TNISLEG¡LDESCRfiIONWASCRAIÐôNMILIS@BYAAEÈR JONçS II ôK45íIS,
wlN rNÊ &ss oÊ *ÀfrNG eÊrNG ñ 0r'€ ø w ÀLoN6 rcÊGs L NÊ oF rHE NoFms
o!ÀÊfR fNw¿) oF sqroN FFEEN t5t romsHF *wNEñ (r4 ñod| R^NGEMLW ra
ús 0É fHE rNoÀN ss ÀNo MBroraN. rulsa couw. sÂrE o
ftE U S COVfiNMN SRW IH€RES

@

ffi-

ú

f,lËs
älsÊ
o13ä

=l¿ãf lËa
oIB€lls*

ë

6

5
ü

@
æ

a

Ê:
5
6

:
;

E

I
e
3



ErrnBIr 'òl
EIHIBIT oF lrc¡r DrrcRtPrIoN
a)É¿ét=
O

Ø
O

ts
ã
â
€
*i

aa
aa

c

(n

=
o
-o)

o
o

o
z

o
eo
|¡ì)

NORTH LINE SW/4 NW/4

N 89002'23" E
1318.52',

rl

ìt
Ir
ila
ll=ll'i-ìlo

sllÈ

=ìtösliø

EI iE
rllF-
-ffi1 

iÉ
=ilE
li*
rl
rl

1l

iï

I

988.89'
s 89"02'23" w

=;^ ä¡äôl-ol olO(Í'
:- $r
o!F
z

ul
?¡¿trÍt o
dÞ
-!icqä
FO

Ø

SOUTH LINE SW/4 NW/4

rl

329.63'
s 89004'33" W

R 12 E

WEST 141ST STREET

pr
é¡
I(,
rN

300

ts
Ø
UI
Í

B

R

s
c
A
L
ELocation Map

150

0
SCALE:1"=4000'

t

=zs
3
U)
ulz
=t-
Ø
uJ

SHEET 1 OF 2F|LE NO. 11699 ta,l\



LA]ID OFFIGE
202 SOUTH MAIN - WAGONER, OK 74467
918.485.9987 C.A.#8060 EXP: 6-30-2020

EÍHIBIT A2
lrc¡r l)r¡cnrPrloN

Legal Description

THE EAST HALF (E/2) OF THE EAST HALF (Et2) OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW/4) OF THE NORTHWEST
QUARTER (NW/4) AND THE NORTH FrFTy (50) OF THE WEST HALF (W/2) OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER
(sw4) oF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW4) AND THE NORTH F|FTY (50) FEET OF THE WEST HALF (w/2)
oF THE EAST HALF (Et2l OF SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW/4) OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW/4) OF
sEcTtoN FTFTEEN (15), TOWNSHTP SEVENTEEN (17) NORTH, RANGE TWELVE (12) EAST OF THE l.B.&M.,
TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U.S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF.

Surveyor's Statement

I, ALBERT JONES III, CERTIFY THE ATTACHED LEGAL DESCRIPTION CLOSES IN ACCORD WITH EXISTING
RECORDS, IS A TRUE REPRESENTATION OF THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION AS DESCRIBED, AND MEETS THE

MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR LAND SURVEYING OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA.

*-t-<

ALBERT JONES III
coM

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR I ..
oKLAHoMANo.lsgo t- l\D.l{2

ALBERT
JONES III

1580

k

SHEET 2OF 2F|LE NO. I1699 lr.t¿



EIHIBTT
ElHrBrr oF ltc¡r

BI
DT¡CRTPTI

I

i

I

I

l

ON
O

=ãH
O

Ø
OÞ\

â
â
r-{v

${
aa
ae

o

(n

POINT OF
BEGINNING

N 89002'23" E

1318.52'NORTH L INE SW4 NW4

s

=zt

=U)
r,!z
J
t-
Ø
Lll

=

988.89'
s 89002'23" W

==-ro st
9\f
9o;à-o
- ¡(lo
z

ul
.Eþ

d8
l¡ì, o
1f.)5

a
I
ã
Lrq

50.00'
N 01009'07" w

t-T
o
E

É.
ot-
f,t-
t-
U)
'ro
t\
+
C\I

329.63'
s 89004'33"

I

W

=
b-Èo)c,
OF
l-(9
orF
z

POINT OF
COMMENCEMENT
SW CORNER SW/4 NW/4
sEc. 15, T-17-N, R-12-E

SOUTH LINE SW/4 NW/4

xf

=zs

=U)
IUz
=t-
Ø
u

_l

R12E
WEST 141ST STREET SOUTH

F

ã
Io
I

T

17

N

300

:Ê
F
lo
Ø '150

0

B
A

R

S

L
E

WEST 151SI STREET

Location Map
SCALE:1"=4000'

\

SHEET 1 OF 2F|LE NO. 11699

\a. l3



ErulBlr B2
lrc¡r I)r¡cRlPrIoN

Legal Description

A PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (SW/4 NW/4) OF SECTION FIFTEEN (15),

TOWNSH|P SEVENTEEN (17) NORTH, RANGE TWELVE (12) EAST OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN, TULSA COUNTY,

STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U.S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF.

DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

THE EAST HALF OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (EI2EI2 SW/4 NW4),
AND THE NORTH FIFTY (50) FEET OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
(w2 sw4 NW/4). AND THE NORTH FtFTy (50) FEET OF THE WEST HALF OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST

QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (Wt2Et2 SW/4 NW/4), SECTION FIFTEEN (15), TOWNSHIP SEVENTEEN (17)

NORTH, RANGE TWELVE (12) EAST OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA,

ACCORDING TO THE U.S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF. LESS AND EXCEPT: THE SOUTH 759.84 FEET OF THE EAST

HALF OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (EIZEI2 SW4 NWi4).

MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW/4) OF SECTION FIFTEEN (15),

TOWNSH|P SEVENTEEN (17) NORTH, RANGE TWELVE (12) EAST OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN, TULSA COUNTY,

STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U.S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF; THENCE N 01. 09'07.'W ALONG THE

WEST L|NE OF SA|D NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW/4), A DISTANCE OF 1318.67 FEET, TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF

THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SA|D NORTHWEST QUARTER (SW/4 NW/4), SAID CORNER BEING THE POINT OF

BEGINNING; THENCE N 89' 02'23" E, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID NORTHWEST

QUARTER (SW/4 NW4), A DTSTANCE OF 1318.52 FEET, TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF

SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (SW/4 NW4); THENCE S 01' 09' 06' E, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST

QUARTER OF SAtD NORTHWEST QUARTER (SW/4 NW4), A DISTANCE OF 559.65 FEET, TO A POINT THAT lS 759.84 FEET,

AS MEASURED PERPENDICULARLY, FROM THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW/A); THENCE S 89. 04'

33'' W PARALLEL WITH AND 759.84 FEET NORTH OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW/4), A
DISTANCE OF 329.63 FEET, TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST HALF OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST

QUARTER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (El2Et2 SW4 NW4); THENCE N 01' 09'06'W, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE

EAST HALF OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (E.I2EIz SW/4 NW/4), A
DISTANCE OF 509.44 FEET, TO A POINT THAT IS 5O.OO FEET SOUTH OF, AS MEASURED PERPENDICULARLY, THE NORTH

LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (SWA NWA); THENCE S 89. 02. 23'. W, PARALLEL

WITH AND 5O.OO FEET SOUTH OF, THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER
(sw4 NWi4), A DTSTANCE OF 988.89 FEET, TO A PO|NT ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW/a);

THENCE N 01' 09'07'' W, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW/4), A DISTANCE OF 5O.OO FEET, TO

THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 5.37 ACRES I 233,886.07 SQUARE FEET.

THIS LEGAL DESCRIPTION WAS CREATED ON APRIL 15,2020 BY ALBERT R. JONES, III, OK PLS #1580, WITH THE BASIS

OF BEARING BEING N 01'09'07" W, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW/4) OF SECTION FIFTEEN
(r5), TOWNSH|P SEVENTEEN (17) NORTH, RANGE TWELVE (12) EAST OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN, TULSA

COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U,S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF.

Surveyor's Statement

I, ALBERT JONES III, CERTI
TRUE REPRESENTATION

FY THE ATTACHED LEGAL DESCRIPTION CLOSES IN ACCORD WTH EXISTING RECORDS, IS A
OF THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION AS DESCRIBED, AND MEETS THE MINIMUM TECHNICAL

STANDARDS FOR LAND SURVEYING OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA.

ALBERT JONES III

AJ@ATLASLANDOFFT

4- ltt-rrlPROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
OKLAHOMA NO, 1580

ALBERT
JONES IIT

1580

LAND OFFIGE
202 SOUTH MAIN -WAGONER,OK 74467
918.485.9987 C.A.#8060 EXP: 6-30-2020

FrLE NO. 11699 SHEET 2OF 2

\e'lLl



EfHIBIT
EturBil oF lnc¡r

CI
Dr¡cRIPTION

Oá¿À
)i
O

(h
Ot--

ã
â
€

s<
aa
aa

o

(n

NORTH LINE SW/4 NW4

N 89002'23" E

13',18.52',

t

=z
s
=Ø
ulz
=t-
U)
ul

=

ã
LL
o

POINT OF
BEGINNING

t¡l
-Eþ

d3
uît oro5

Ø

t-Io
-É.

É.
ot-
lt-
t-
U)
üo¡*
+c\

N 89'04'33" E

329.63'

==Þ 
-q

o)G'Oç
:- í)
OrF
z

POINT OF
COMMENCEMENT
SW CORNER Sw/4 NW/4
sEc. 15, T-17-N, R-12-E

==-(oro
St@

PE
o'
z

l¡l
-sþ
dg
¡¡ì, o

F-5
Ø

SOUTH LINE SW/4 NW/4

329.63'
s 89004'33" W

R12E
14'l SOUTH

N

É
I

i

T

7
o
É

T
tslo
Ø

N

300

150

B

R

s

L
E

STREET SOUTH

Location Map
o

SCALE: 1"=4000'

s

=zt

=U)
r,Ilz
=t-
U)

ul

\

SHEET 1 OF 2FrLE NO. 11699 \a,\e\)



I.AND OFFIGE
202 SOUTH MA|N - WAGONER,OK 74467
918.¡t85.9987 C.A.#8060 EXP: 6-30-2020

ExHIBII C2
lTC¡T DT¡CRIPIION

Legal Description

A PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (SW/4 NW/4) OF SECTION FIFTEEN (15),

TOWNSHIP SEVENTEEN (17) NORTH, RANGE TWELVE (r2) EAST OF THE TNDTAN BASE AND MERIDIAN, TULSA COUNTY,

STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U.S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF.

DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

THE SOUTH 759.84 FEET IF THE EAST HALF OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST

QUARTER (Et2 Et2 SW/4 NW/4), SECTTON FTFTEEN (15), TOWNSHIP SEVENTEEN (17) NORTH, RANGE TWELVE (r2) EAST

OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U.S. GOVERNMENT
SURVEY THEREOF.

MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW/4) OF SECTION FIFTEEN (15),

TOWNSHIP SEVENTEEN (17) NORTH, RANGE TWELVE (12) EAST OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN, TULSA COUNTY,

STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U.S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF; THENCE N 01' 09'07" W, ALONG THE

WEST L|NE OF SA|D NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW4), A DTSTANCE OF 1318.67 FEET, TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF

THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (SWa NW4); THENCE N 89'02'23" E, ALONG THE NORTH

L|NE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SA|D NORTHWEST QUARTER (SW/4 NW4), A DISTANCE OF 1318.52 FEET, TO

THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (SW4 NW4); THENCE S 01.
09' 06'' E, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (SW/4 NW/4), A
DISTANCE OF 559.65 FEET, TO A POINT THAT IS 759.84 FEET, AS MEASURED PERPENDICULARLY, FROM THE SOUÏH
LtNE OF SAtD NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW/4), SAID POINT BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING;THENCE CONTINUING S 01'
09' 06'' E, CONTINUING ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (SW4
NW4), A DTSTANCE OF 759.85 FEET, TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID

NORTHWEST QUARTER (SWa NWa); THENCE S 89' 04' 33" W, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER
(NW/4), A DTSTANCE OF 329.63 FEET, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE EAST HALF OF THE EAST HALF OF THE

SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (EI2EI2 SW4 NW4); THENCE N 01. 09'06" W, ALONG THE WEST
LINE OF THE EAST HALF OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (EI2 EI2

sw4 NW/4), A DTSTANCE OF 759.85 FEET, TO A POTNT THAT lS 759.84 FEET, AS MEASURED PERPENDICULARLY, FROM

THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW4); THENCE N 89' 04' 33" E, PARALLEL WITH AND 759.84 FEET

NORTH OF THE SOUTH L|NE OF SA|D NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW4), A DISTANCE OF 329.63 FEET, TO THE POINT OF

BEGINNING.

SAID TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 5.75 ACRES I250,465.O1SQUARE FEET.

THIS LEGAL DESCRIPTION WAS CREATED ON APRIL 15,2020 BY ALBERT R. JONES, III, OK PLS #'I580, WITH THE BASIS

oF BEARTNG BEtNc N 01'09'07" W, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW/4) OF SECTION FIFTEEN
(15), TOWNSH|P SEVENTEEN (r7) NORTH, RANGE TWELVE (12) EAST OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN, TULSA
COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U.S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF.

Surveyor's Statement

I, ALBERT JONES III, CERTIFY THE ATTACHED LEGAL DESCRIPTION CLOSES IN ACCORD WTH EXISTING RECORDS, IS A
TRUE REPRESENTATION OF THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION AS DESCRIBED, AND MEETS THE MINIMUM TECHNICAL
STANDARDS FOR LAND SURVEYING OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA.

----<
ALBERT JONES III

AJ@ATLASLANDOFFI E.COM

4- t\r.r¡¡PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
OKLAHOMA NO. 1580

ALBERT
JONES III

1580

SHEET 2 OF 2

\
F|LE NO. I1699

lA, \"



EXHIBIT
EÍHIBT.I OF 1TC¡T

DI
Dr¡cRIPTION

OÉ¿ét=
O

Ø
Ðts\

ã
â
€

s<
ee
ae

c

(n

POINT OF
BEGINNING

N 89002'23" E
1088.89' NoRrH LINE sw4 Nwl4

s
Èz
t

=Ø
tuz
J
t-
Ø
tIl

=

988.89'
s 89'02'23" W

=B.(ot
9t
9o;à-o
- un,c)
z

l¡J

-ioù¡Pd8
t¡ì' o
roE

U'

I
ã
LLq
t-To
E.

t
ot-lt-
t-
Ø
'ro
F-
+
C\

50.00'
N 01'09'07" W

100.00'
s 89004'33" W

==Þ 
-È

CD q'
OF
:- r,
O!F
z

POINT OF
COMMENCEMENT
SW CORNER SW/4 NW/4
sEc. 15, T-17-N, R-12-E

*
=zs
=Ø
tuz
J
t-
ct)

tu

SOUTH LINE SW/4 NW/4 _]-

R12E
WEST 14'IST STREET SOUTH

T

't7

N

300

Location Map

150

75

0

B
A
R
S

L
E

SCALE: l"=4000'

\ 7

SHEET 1 OF 3F|LE NO. 11699

I Â, \tt



tAlID OFFIGE
202 SOUTH MAIN.WAGONER,OK 74467
918.485.9987 C.A.#8060 EXP: 6-30-2020

ElHlBIr Il2
lrc¡r IDr¡cRIPrloN

Legal Description

A PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (SW4 NW4) OF SECTION FIFTEEN

(15), TOWNSH|P SEVENTEEN (17) NORTH, RANGE TWELVE (12) EAST OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN,
TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U.S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF.

DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

THE NORTH FIFTY (50) FEET OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST

QUARTER (W/2 SW4 NW4). AND THE NORTH F|FTY (50) FEET OF THE WEST HALF OF THE EAST HALF OF

THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (WIz EI2 SW/4 NW4), AND THE WEST 'IOO.OO

FEET OF THE EAST HALF OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST

QUARTER (Et2Et2 SW/4 NW4), SECTTON FTFTEEN (15), TOWNSHTP SEVENTEEN (17) NORTH, RANGE TWELVE
(12) EAST OF THE tNDtAN BASE AND MERTDTAN, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO

THE U.S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF. LESS AND EXGEPT: THE SOUTH 759.84 FEET OF THE EAST
HALF OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (Et2 Et2 SWt4

NW/4).

MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW/4) OF SECTION FIFTEEN

(r5), TOWNSH|P SEVENTEEN (17) NORTH, RANGE TWELVE (12) EAST OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN,

TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U.S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF;

THENCE N 01'09'07'' W, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW4), A DISTANCE OF

1318.67 FEET, TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID NORTHWEST

QUARTER (Swl4 NW/4), SAID CORNER BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE N 89' 02'23" E, ALONG
THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (SW/4 NW/4), A
DISTANCE OF 1088.89 FEET, TO A POINT THAT IS 1OO.OO FEET EAST OF THE WEST LINE OF, AS MEASURED
PERPENDICULARLY, THE EAST HALF OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID

NORTHWEST QUARTER (ElzEl2 SW/4 NW/4); THENCE S 01'09'06" E, PARALLELWITH AND 100.00 FEET

EAST OF, THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST HALF OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID

NORTHWEST QUARTER (Et2Et2 SW4 NW4), A DTSTANCE OF 559.51 FEET, TO A POINT THAT lS 759.84 FEET,

AS MEASURED PERPENDICULARLY, FROM THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (NWA);

THENCE S 89" 04' 33'' W, PARALLEL WTH AND 759.84 FEET NORTH OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID

NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW/4), A DTSTANCE OF 100.00 FEET, TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST

HALF OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID NORTHWEST

QUARTER (Et2Elz SW/4 NW4); THENCE N 01'09'06" W, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST HALF OF THE

EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (EI2 EI2 SW/4 NW4), A
DISTANCE OF 509.44 FEET, TO A POINT THAT IS 5O.OO FEET SOUTH OF, AS MEASURED PERPENDICULARLY,
THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (SW4 NW4);

CONTINUES ON SHEET 3...

F|LE NO. 11699 SHEET 2OF 3
\e,l g



EXHIBII T}2
lTC¡T DITCRIPIION

Legal Description

CONTINUED FROM SHEET 2..

THENCE S 89' 02' 23'' W PARALLEL W|TH AND 5O.OO FEET SOUTH OF, THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF SA|D NORTHWEST QUARTER (SW4 NW/4), A DISTANCE OF 988.89 FEET, TO A POINT ON THE

WEST LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (NWa); THENCE N 01'09'07" W, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF

sAtD NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW4), A DTSTANCE OF 50.00 FEET, TO THE PO|NT OF BEGINNING.

SAID TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 2.42 ACRES / 105,391.63 SQUARE FEET

THIS LEGAL DESCRIPTION WAS CREATED ON APRIL 15,2020 BY ALBERT R. JONES, III, OK PLS #1580, WTH
THE BASIS OF BEARING BEING N 01" 09' O7'' W, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
(NW/4) OF SECTTON FTFTEEN (15), TOWNSHTP SEVENTEEN (17) NORTH, RANGE TWELVE (12) EAST OF THE

INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U.S.

GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF.

Surveyor's Statement

I, ALBERT JONES III, CERTIFY THE ATTACHED LEGAL DESCRIPTION CLOSES IN ACCORD WTH EXISTING
RECORDS, IS A TRUE REPRESENTATION OF THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION AS DESCRIBED, AND MEETS THE
MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR LAND SURVEYING OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA.

ALBERT JONES III

AJ@A .coM
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR I ..
oKLAHoMANo.lsgo ¡r- l\ß.1{,

ALBERT
JONES IIT

1580

LA]ID OFHGE
202 SOUTH MAIN - WAGONER, OK 74487
918.¡185.9987 C.A.#8060 EXP: 6-30-2020

SHEET 3 OF 3FtLE NO. 11699 \â'lq



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

\Â.¿o



CG RS.2 AG

I

RS
cs

CG
RS.2

AG SUBJECT TRACT
I T

RS

I

I
¡
I

K

AG

LEGEND

Sand Springs Corporate Limits

J

-
I

J
ob

Feet
2500 cBoA-2817500

19-12 19

\3,\



TUISA GOUilTY BOARD OF ADJI'STMEI{T
GASE REPORT

TRS: 9219
CZM= 45

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2817

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARII{G DATE= 05/19/2020 1:30 PM

APPtlCAiln Tammy Rotert

ACTION REOUESTED: Variance to permit a detached accessory building to exceed 750 sq. ft. in an RS

District (Sec.240.2-E)

LOCATION: 6902 W 34 ST S ZONED: RS

FENGELINE: Sand Springs

PRESEilT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 1.85 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION= F.264 5305.8 NE SW NE SEC 1-9 19 12 1.853ACS,

RETEIIAI{T PREìIIOUS AGTIO ilS:

Subject Property: None relevant

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-1305 November 1994: The Board approved a Variance of the maximum 750 sq. ft. for a
detached accessory building and a Variance to permit an accessory building in the side yard, on

property located at 6802 West 34tn Street South.

CBOA-434 March 1994: The Board approved a Variance for an accessory building to permit a
!,4OO sq.ft.accessory building in an RS district, on property located west of the southwest corner
of West 34th Street and 68th West Avenue.

AilALYSIS OF SURROUilDII{G AREA: The subject tract is abutting RS zoning with residential uses in all

directions.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance to permit a detached accessory building to
exceed 750 sq. ft. in an RS District (Sec.240.2-E)

Section 240.2.8 permits accessory buildings in the RS district; the total square footage of all
accessory buildings on the lot cannot exceed 750 SF of floor area. The provision of the Code

attempts to establish and maintain development intensity of the district, preserve the openness of
living areas and avoid overcrowding by limiting the bulk of structures'

The client has provided the following statement: "1. This build will remove several structures in poor

condition. 2. Property has 3 elevations on 1.865 acres. This is the only access point. 3. New build
will com plement property."

\3, A
REVTSED 5/!2/2O2O



According to the drawing provided the applicant, they are proposing to construct a 36' x 48' , (1,728
SF), detached storage building northwest of the existing house on the site. The applicant has
requested a variance to increase the total square footage of accessory buildings to 1,824 SF. (This

includes the 96 sq. ft. play house.)

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed accessory building is compatible with and non-
injurious to the surrounding area.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to permit a detached accessory buildingto exceed
750 sq, ft. in an RS District (5ec.24O.2-E)

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the a$enda packet.

Subl'ect to the following conditions, if any:

Findingthe hardship to be

tn granting a Var¡ance, the Board must find that by reason of extraordinary or exceptional
conditions or circumstances which are peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the
llteral enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessaty hardship; that such
extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not apply $enerally to other property in
the same use drstrict; and that the variance to be $ranted will not cause substantr,al detriment to
the public good or impair the purposeg spint, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan.

\?,3
REVTSED 4/29/2020



ffiËê w g"in#v
E tÈ-i rti\.¡Ë I

COUNTY BOART} OF AÐJUSYMEN¡Ï
MINUTËS of Meeting No. 174

Tuesday, November 15, 1994, 1:30 P.m,
County Commission Room

Room 119
County Administration Building

MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS ABSENT STAFF PRESENT OT}NËRS PRE$ËhIT

Eller
Looney
Tyndall, Chairman

Alberty
Walker

Moore
Russell

Glenn, Building
lnspection

The notice and agenda of said meeting were posted in the Office of the County Clerk on

Monday, Novembér 14, 1994, at 1O:05 a.m., as well as in the Reception Area of the INCOG

offices.

After declaring a quorum present, Chairman Tyndall called the meeting to order at 1:39 p'm

MINUTES:
On MOTION of ELLER, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Eller, Looney, Tyndall, "aye"; no

"nays"; no "abstentions"; Alberty, Walker, "absent") to APPROVE the Minutes of

october 18, 1994 (No. 173).

NEW APPLICATIONS

Casê No, 1305

Action Rgouested:
Variance of thã maximum 750 sq ft for a detached accessory building and a
variance to permit an accessory building in the side yard - SECTION 240.

PERM|TTED YARD OBSTRUCTIONS - Use Unit 6, located 6802 West 34th Street

South.

Presentation:
The ap¡icant, Michael Patton, 6802 West 34th Street, submitted a plot plan

lExnibit A-2) and informed that he is proposing to construct an accessory building

on a two-acre tract, which will be large enough to allow him to restore antique cars

and build a small aircraft. Photographs (Exhibit A-1) were submitted.

Comments and Suestions:
tothesizeofthenewstructure,andtheapplicantreplied

that the building will be 30' bY 40'.

I l: l5:94:174(l)

\t,.\



Case No. 1305 (continued)
ln response to Mr. Tyndall, Mr. Patton informed that there is an accessory buitding

across the street that is similar in size (30' by 48'), and one to the east that ¡s 30'by
4O'. He informed that the proposed building will be constructed of metal sheeting

and will be 14' in height.

Mr. Looney inquired as to the height of the overhead door, and the applicant replied

that a 10'by 10'doorwill be installed.

Mr. Looney asked the applicant if any type of commercial activity will be conducted

in the building, and Mr. Patton replied that the building will be for his personal use

only.

ln response to Mr. Looney, the applicant stated that all activity will be inside the

building and there will be no outside storage of material.

Mr. Tyndall inquired as to the amount of noise created by the airplane engine, and

the applicant advised that the aircraft will have a four-cylinder engine, which is
comparable to those installed in automobiles'

Board Action: _
On MOTION of LOONEY the Board voted 3-04 (Eller, Looney, Tyndall, "aye"; no

"nays"; no "abstentions"; Alberty, Walker, "absent") to APPROVE a Variance of the

maximum 750 sq ft for a detached accessory building and a variance to permit an

accessory building in the side yard - SECTION 24O. PERMITTED YARD

OBSTRUCTIONS - Use Unit 6; per plan submitted; subject to no outside storage

and nc commercial activity on the property; finding that there are numerous large

accessory buildings in the neighborhood; and finding a hardship demonstrated by

the larga size of ihe tract (approx. 2 acres) and the rural nature of the area; and

finding that approval of the request will not cause substantial detriment to the public

good, or vioiate the spirit and intent of the Code; on the following described

property:

west 240" S/2, NW4, SE/4, NE/4, less north 25" Section 19, T-19-N, R-12-E,

Tulsa CountY, Okiahoma.

Case No. 1306

Action Requested:
@ntopermitasingle-widemobilehomeinanAG-Rzoneddistrict,a

variance to permit two dwelling units on one lot of record - SEGTION 310.

PRINGIPAL USES PËRñ'ITTED ¡N THE AGR|CÜLTÜRE DISTRICTS ANd

SECTION 208. ONE-SINGLE.FAMILY DWELLING PER LOT OF RECORD ' USE

Unit 6/9, located 11635 North 97th East Avenue.

I 1: I5:94:174(2)

t3.5



Case No. 433 (continued)

Mr. Alberty agreed that there is no locational criteria that has been
presented thai would make this a bad location for a church other than
Lhe fact that the immediate property owners are not in favor of it.

Mr. Martin moved that th'is applicatjon be approved, subiect to the
strict Ínterpretation of the usabjlity of this by a1l proper Health
Department standards.

Mr. Tyndall asked if there had been a time frame presented for the
complãtìon of the proposed buj'ld'ing. There had not been one. Mr.

Nartin jnformed he has no objection to a tjme frame being iniected.
He'is talking about the use ót tfre property. If jt wjll not meet the
Health Depariment requirements, ihen the application shoulci be derried.

Mr. Martin's motion for approval died for the lack of a second.

1.1r. Martìn suggested that they continue this unt'il a date that the
applicant couíã have a testjng of the property_to the satisfact'ion
oî'whatever agency would be required. This 'information could then
be subnrj tted io the Board. He does not want to see the propet"ty
used for this purpose'if jt is incompat'ible wjth health standards.

Mr. Gardner suggested that thjs case could be continued for one month

wjth the requ'iiãment that the applicant meet wjth the Health Department
ãnd f.ind out if the existjng system js meeting the needs of the congrega-
tjon and jf the land will handle a new fac'if ity.

Mr. Tyndall moved that thìs app'lication be denied, but this motion died
for the I ack of a second.

Board Acti on:

--T-n-M0TÏfN of MARTIN and sECOND bv
(Aìberty, Martin, TYndaì'l , "aYe";
i^lì nes , "absent" ) to cont'inue Case

meeti ng.

NDALL, the Board voted 3-0-0
"nays " ; no "abstent'ions ¡' ; !{al ker,

. 433 to the APri] 13, 1984'

TY

no
No

Addi ti onal Comments :

1.1r. Alberty recomme nded that the applicant check wjth the Health Depart-
ment before the next meeting.

Case No. 434

Presentati on :

ct.ion 240.2 (e) Yards - Permitted Yard Obstructions - use

ãqrétt for a'váriance of the maximum Area of 750 sq' ft'
orv uuild.ing to permit a 1,400 sq. ft. accessory buj]ding
iiät unOer ihe pi^ovisjons of Section 

.¡670, located west

Acti on es ted
ar ance -

Unit 1206 - R

for an access
in an RS Dist
cf the sbl corner of l¡lest 34th Street and 68th west Avenue.

A. B. Maxwe
,E-l tr) and
cl ass j c- typ
facility wì
cial use.
are other I

ll, 7108 West 34th Street, submitted a plot plan (Exh'ibit
iniormed he wants to use this buìlding to store antique and

e cars. The cars are a'lready compìetely restored' The

l1 be built to hold 9 cars and w'ill be strictly a noncommer-

The subjeÇt tract is 3 acres minus the road easement. There

arge acðessory bu'ild'ings in the area. He will be able to

3.16.84:45(15) 13,le



Case No. 434 (conti nued )

Protestants: None.

Board Action:
0n MOTION
(Al berty,
l^Ji nes , "a
Permi tted
of the ma

a 1,400 s

si ons of
ì noperabl

Case No. 435

Presentati on :

meet with all the requ'ired setbacks. None of the surrounding property
owners are oppose¿ ici the appì'ication. The buiìding w1ll be built of
rough cedar io match his house and will have a composilion roof. .It
*ilí p.òUà¡ly U. rócked halfway up. He informed he will servjce the

vehjcles whjch is a customary accessory use.

Comments :

ffiardnersuggestedthattheBoardconditjonthistothestorageof
ôpåtuUle vehjcies (classic show automobi les) '

of MARTIN and SECOND by TYNDALL, the Board voted 3-0-0
Nuatin,-lyndall, "aye"-; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; t'ialker

¡sãni" j 
'to- 

approúe a- Vari ance ( Sectì on 240 . 2 (e ) - Yards -
yard Obstructions - under the provisions of Use Unit 1206)

ximum area of 750 sq. f t. for an accessory bu'il di ng. to perm'it

q.ft. accessory bui'lding if al TS Djstrict under the provi-
sà.tion i6zo, slniect to this buiìciirrg never being used fot"

e vehi cl es , on the fol I owi ng descri bed property:

The West 396'of the South 305.8'of the NE/4 of the Sbl/4 of the

ñË7q oi sáðtion lg,-równshìp 19 North, Range l2 tast of the Indian
Base and Meridian, Tulsa County, State of $kìahoma, accord'ing to
the U. S. Government Survey thereof.

Action Requested:
Spec'iai fxception - Section 410 - Princípal Uses Permjtted'in Residential

Distr.icts - Use Uni t 12Og - Request for än exception to pgryit a mobile

home in an nú-ã Djstrjct under the prov'isions of Section 1680'

variance - sect'ion 208 - One single-Fam'ily Dwelling Per Lot^of Record -

Use Units 1206 and lZ0g - Requesi for a vãriance to perm'it 3.dwellings

ii 
-f'órr., 

Z-*ãUiiã flo*ãt ) per I o'u of record j n an RM-Z Di strì ct under

the provisioni of Section iOZO, located south of the NE corner of 75th

l^Jest Avenue and West lTth Street.

hjalter D. Nel son, 4348 Sunburst East'
like to move a mobile home on his futu
There are other mobile homes in the area They do not p lan to sP'lit
up the ProPertY.
lives in the hous
mobile home will
her daughter does
mnnêv uniì I thpv
test aPProved.

Mr. Nelson's future mo ther- i n- law info rmed that she

and her son lives in the exìsting mobile home. This
be for her daughter and Mr. [le]son. She informed that
not 'i ntend to I i ve there forever. The_v wi I I save thei r

are able to buY a house. TheY have had a percol at'ion

Protestants: None

Comments and est'ions :

Sand Springs, informed he would
re mother-in-law's ProPertY.

e

ones s tte
they voted 'in a Pub'l

a letter of referral from Sand Springs which statgd
i c heari ng not to oppose thi s app'l i cati on ( txhi Ui t

? 1Â R4:45f16, \3,.t
,'F-]").



5002500

Feet Subject
Tract

cBoA-2817 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

lr# 19-12 19 Aeriat Photo Date: February rrt 
\þ, 8



0
Feet
50 100 cBoA-2817 Note: Graphic overlays may not precísely

align with physical leatures on the ground.Subject
TractÉJ 19-12 19 AeñatPhotoDate: Februaryrrt, 

\5. q



\3' to



l l'gl

\r
b

I

I

q

l
h
l
,\

t

,

1\

tr
I

!\T

¡

1

l--

! :rt
00

F/

t"
".-'-1

"- '1*-.

_f, *-

I

I
l

s.- s
Vtl
h¡

r-

i

l
t-

I

I

1

¡

,-.,J - . -, -, .--i

-l

I

!

-i

I

I

I
I

-t-" - -t-, -
¡¡ORM

-1
¡ 863-S



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

\5. la-



AG SUBJECT TRACT

AG
tt

cBoA-2818500
Feet
2500

22-13 11

\L{, \



TUI.SA COUilTY BOARD OF ADJUSTTIENÏ
GASE REPORT

TRS: 2311
GZM¡ 3

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2818

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATE= O5/t9/2020 1:30 PM

APPIICANT: Joshua Hutchinson

ACTION REOUESTED: Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a public street/dedicated right-
of-way from 30 ft to 0 ft in the AG district to permit a lot split (Section 2O7).

LOCATION: N. of the NE/c of E. 166tn St. N. & N. Memorial Dr. ZONED: AG

FENGELINE: Col I insvil le

PRESENT USE; Agricultural TRACTSIZE: 29.4 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: BEG 1981.01-N & 33.04W SECR SE TH N660.24 w2606.77 5659.94 E2606.85
POB LESS TR BEG 33W & 358.965 SECR NE TH S3O1 W731 N3O1 E73T POB & LESS TK BEG 33W &
57.96 S SECR NE 5301_ W731 N301 E73I pOB SEC tt2213 29.398ACS,

RELEVANT PREI|IOUS ACTIONS: None relevant

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by AG zoning. The area appears to
have agricultural uses with a smattering of residential uses.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a
public street or dedicated right-of-way from 30 ft to 0 ft to permit a lot split. The applicant provided
the attached statement to the Tulsa County Board of Adjustment.

The Code requires owners of land utilized for residential purposes to maintain 30 feet of frontage
on a public street or dedicated right-of-way. The submitted site plan indicates that the subject lot
has 0' of frontage onto N. Memorial Dr. The applicant owns the full 29 acres on the flag lot. The
back 10 acres will be split off if the request is approved for 0 feet of frontage. The applicant intends
to build a home on the 10 acres and use the remaining parcel for his business. There is a 30' road
easement that runs along the northern edge of the property. Staff consulted with Tulsa Permit
Department to determine if the request for 0' of frontage was necessary and it was agreed that it is
necessary.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject
property is compatible with and non-injurious to the surroundin garea.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the required 3O feet of frontage on a
public road or dedicated right-of-way from 30 feet to O feet in an AG drstrict (Section 2O7).

_J..1",*



Findingthe hardship to be

Sub/'ect to the following condítions (if any) 

-

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditîons or circumstances, which are peculiar
to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result rn unnecessary hardship; that such extraordínary or exceptíonal conditions or circumstances
do not apply generally to other property in the same use distnct; and that the variance to be
granted will not cause substantaal detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and
intent of the Code, or the Comprehensíye Plan."

lq,3
REVISED 5/8/2020



0
Feet cBoA-2818500250

Subject
Tract

Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not precisely
align w¡th physical features on the ground.

Aer¡al Photo Date: February rOtt 
[ï ,L# 22-13 11



t

ROSTRTå
BIRD

+
PLAT OF SURVIY rûtrñtÍltfi

I

,!
?t

T

¡¡
æFÊo rúDs69

ru f.S
fl.r

tJ.\Y

c0R
30 R0À0
gK 5790 PG 0J10

'rJ'56't
.96'

o

F
N

I
6

Ëä

OESCRIPTION

A PARCEL 0F UND tN THt SOUïHüSï QUARTER (SEll) 0F SECII0N ILEVEN (1 1), T0WNSHIP ÍWENTY-TW0 (22)

NoRIH, RANct TH|R'|EEN (1J) EAST 0F THt rNÐlAN BASE ANo MER|0|AN, TULSA C0UNÎí, SfAr[ 0F oKwloMÀ,
AccoR.OING TO THT Us EòVENUUEUT SURVry THERTOF, MORE PARTCUI,ARLY DTSCRIBËD AS FOLLOIIS:

COMMENCING AT THE N0RTHEÁST CORNER 0r nE SOUTHIÁS'I QUARIER (SEl4) 0F SAID SECüON 11; THENCE

50uTH 88'45'1J' WESÍ AL0N6 THE NoRTH L|NE 0F SAID SoUlHt¡ST QUARTTR (SE,() A 0ISTANCE 0F 3J.00 FEil
I0 THt PoINT 0F BECINNINGI THtNCt S0Uïr 0l'1J'56" EAST A DISTANCE 0F 57.96 Ftff; THtNCt S0UTH

8t43'21" vlcsl A O¡STANCE 0F 7J1.00 FtFr; IHENCE SOUTH 01'15'56" EAST A DISINCE 0Ë ô02.00 FEFI;

Tr{ÊNCt SoUTH 8$45'21' WESï Â DTSTANCE 0F 1875.24 ffËr r0 A PolNl 0N IHE WtSl- L|NE 0F SAio

SûUTHËASÍ QUARITR (SË14); THTNCE NORTH 01'14'29' WEST AL0NC SAID WISI UNE A DISTANCE 0F 659.85

Fffi T0 A PoINT 0N THE NORIH LINE 0F SAI0 SOUTHEÂST QUARTTR (SeÍ); inr¡¡cE N0R'[H 88'45'l¡'f¡sT
ALoNG IHI NoRTH UNE 0r SÀD S0UTHEASÌ QUÅRIER (Stl{) A 0TSTANCI 0F 2606,J5 Fttl'10 THE P0|NT 0F

SE6INNING, SAID PARCIL CÛNTAININC 1,279,855.35 SQUARE FEEI', OR 29.4 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

cËRTlFrcAIl0N

l, ROBËRT t. BIRD, Â StGlSfERtD l,All0 SURVEíOR lN THt STATE 0F 0KLAH0lil 00 HEREBY CERflff TMT fiË
ABOVE PI.AT IS TRUE Å¡¡O A CORRECI REPRESENTATON OT fiE SURVil OF THE ABOVE OISCRIBED PROPERîí
AIIO THAT ÍHIS SURVFÍ METÍS OR ËXCEEOS THE OKI,AHOMA MINIMUM STANOAROS FOR THE PRACIICE OF I.AND

SURVTflNG AS ADOPTTD BY THT OKI,AHOMA STAIE EOARD OF REGISTRAIION FOR PROCESSIONAL ENGINTERS AI'ID
I.A}IO SURVffOR5, WITNESS MY HÅNT ANÛ SEÁt ON THIS gth ÐAY OF JANUARY, 2018.

CIATE OF I,AST SIÏT USIT JANUÂRY 9, ?018.

DESrCil, Ptlô
E^sf AVI}¡UE

OK

5790 PAGE 0540

UF
ÀPRA-

,l It{,5



To whom it may concern,

We Uosh and Leslie Hutchinson) recently purchased a 2g acre lot located at appx.
173rd St N and Memorial (official address not yet given),
Our dream was to build our family home on this lot.

We purchased the 29 acres through our Business and had planned to survey and
parcel off a 5 acre lot and sell it to ourselves and build the house on the 5 acres.
There were multiples people who have steered us in this direction {Bank, lender,
realtors...)

We contacted a survey company to discuss this process and his fírst suggestion is
for us to contact lNcoG because we only have a Sgft right of way to the big
section of land. lt is my understanding that we need 30ft per parcel. lt appears we
are 2ft short.

We are humbly requesting a land variance for the 2ft to allow us to continue our
building process, This is the very fírst step and it appears we will be severely
delayed in our build.

Thank you for your consideration,
Josh and Leslie Hutchinson

\ Lt .t,



/

659.85'

602.00'

N
d)I
¿o
¿n

çôl
rOÞ(o

(t
Ir

Hutchinson family 10 Acre lot

House

too
c,|l,(ô

Torch Service Company Land
19 Acres

$tô

¿.t(f,

t
6'
U¡o
(!

ô.
=.{!

57.96' t.{ ..1


